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NATURE OF BUSINESS

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION

Kamiesberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Actno 117 of 1988)

JURISDICTION

The Kamiesberg Municipality includes the foliowing areas of Garles, Hondeklipbaai, Kamassies, Kheis, Kharkams, Kamieskroon,
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Basic Conditions of Employment Act {Act na 75 of 1997)
Collective Agreements

Division of Revenue Act

Electricity Act {Act no 41 of 1987}

Empioyment Equity Act {Act ne 55 of 1998)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1987)

Infrastructure Grants

Municipal Budget and Reparting Regulations

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act nc 56 of 2003}
Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulaticns
Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts
Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998}
Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Sysiems Amendment Act (Act no 7 of 201 1)
SALBC Leave Regulations

Skills Development Levies Act (Actno g of 1999}
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

The Income Tax Act

Unemployment insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1968)
Vaiue Added Tax Act

Water Services Act (Act na 108 of 1687)

MENMBERS OF THE KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 LE Petersen

2 MC Rooi

3 SC Nero

4 MJ Cloete
Proportional H Steenkamp
Proportional AM Engelbrecht
Proportional M Hanekom
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30
June 2021, which are set out on pages 5 to 95 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations,
guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are pbased upon appropriate accounting policies
consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control
and that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial
records can be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2022 and am
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Counciliors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Govemment's
determination in accordance with this Act.

The annual financial statements were prepared on the going concern basis and the

municipality has neither the intention nor the need tpdiguidatesti-Cural-natataly-lie.shaa
of the municipatity- Hunisipaliteit Kamiosherg Hunicipality
R
31 AUG 2021
RC Beukes Date
Sign:

unicipal Manager P/BAG X200

Gayisg 8220
Tel; 927 832 8081
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Preperly, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assels

Heritage Assets

Current Assefs

Inventory

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxes

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities

Leng-term Borrowings
Naon-current Provisions
Norn-current Employee Bengfits

Current Liahilities

Cansumer Deposits

Current Employee Benesfits

Trade and Other Payables from Exchange Transactions
Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

Current Portion of Long-term Borrowings

Total Liabilities

Net Assels

Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
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Notes

[, I 7
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10
11
12

13
14
15
16
10

2021 2020
R R

264 427 862 254 571 898
237 7656 410 227 881 870
26 374 791 26 374 781
281 261 308 537
5400 5400
21 862 004 13628 134
414 893 216 362
2757 041 2026019
2 097 908 1654717
11 883 258 7712484
4 658 904 2 015 541
286 289 866 268 199 832
36 392 659 31967 056
125 638 396 876
32377 021 28 598 181
3890 C00 2974 000
74 620 354 55 230 506
1525747 1512738
2942610 2 780 881
64 285 676 43 083 527
5 665 488 7 041 640
200833 811722
111 013 013 87 197 582
175 276 853 181 002 270
175 276 853 181 002 270
286 289 866 268 199 832




KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property Rates

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies
Public Contributions and Donaticns

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains

Availability Charges

Fines, Penaliies and Forfeits

interest Earned - Non-exchange Transacticns
Licences and Permits

Operaticnal Revenue

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services
Rental from Fixed Assets

Interest Earned - External Investments
Interest Farned - Exchange Transactions
Licences and Permits

Agency Services

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remunerstion of Coungillors
Bad Debts Written Off
Contracted Services
Depraciation and Amorfisation
Actuarial Losses

Finance Costs

Buik Purchases

Inventory Consumed
Operational Costs

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year

Reversal of Impaimnent Loss/{(fmpairment Loss) on Receivables
Gains/{Loss) on Szale of Fixed Assets

Reversal of Impainment Loss/{Impairment Less) on Fixed Assets
Fair Value Adjustments on Financial Instruments

NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR
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Notes

18

19
20

12
31

25
32
26

21
22
23
24
25

27
28

29
30
17
31
32
8,1
33

34
35
36

2021 2020
R R
63 037 312 59 234 424
5701 607 11 128 566
5 701 607 11 128 566
55 101 097 42 176 305
54 975 597 42 154 741
125 500 21 564
2 234 608 5 929 553
- 783 945
190 3200
834 425 3611308
1399 994 1531 099
20 900 216 18 708 512
16 152 331 13 847 614
124 953 38 508
98 478 89218
114 857 194 956
4269277 4510182
475 488
139 845 27 546
83 937 528 77 942 936
(30 424 826) (27 664 911)
(2 522 291) (2622 212)
(11 941) -
(3 083 319) (2 552 898)
(21 596 294) (21 879 819)
(500 700) -
(4 428 245) (4 641 488)
(12 649 148) (11 373 491)
(2 702 775) (2 801 367)
(6 412 572) (5 882 727)
(84 432 111) {80 258 912)
(494 583) (2315 977)
(6 068 080) (16 430 146)
837 226 390 435
- (254 687)
(5725 416) (18 610 375)




KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS F

Balance at 1 July 2018
Correction of Error - note 38.7

Restated balance
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

Net Surplus/(Deficit) previously reported
Effects of Correction of Errors - note 38.8

Restated balance at 30 June 2020

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Property, Plant and Equipment purchased

Balance at 30 June 2021
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OR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Accumulated
Surplus/ Total
{Deficit)
R R
194 925 057 194 925 057
4 687 588 4 687 588
198 612 645 199 612 845
{18 610 375) (18 810 373)
(14 932 817) (14 932 817)
(3677 559) (3 677 559)
181 002 270 181 002 270
(5725 416) (5 725 416)
175 276 853 175 276 853




KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Notes
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts
Taxation
Service Charges
Other Revenue
Government - Operating
Government - Capital
Interest
Cash payments
Suppliers and Emplayees
Finance Charges
Net Cash from Operating Activities 39
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Net Cash from tnvesting Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowing - Long term/Refinancing
increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits
Repayment of Barrowing
Net Cash from Financing Activities
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE}) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 40

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
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2021 2020
R R
4 472 045 1204 961
4 579 387 2 497 688
2280 653 2 075 296
40 487 6671 27 632 086
13 102 098 15 974 086
5218 559 8 316 445
(34 931 813) (40 127 595)
(2 180 347) (2 668 205)
33028 243 14 904 764

(28 923 596)

(14 451 865)
(36 069)

(29 923 596)

(14 487 934)

13 011 g 362
(70 404) (864 123)
(57 393) (854 761)

3 047 254 (437 931)

2 015 541 2 453 473

4698 904 2 015 541

2683 363 (437 932)




HANIESBERG MUNICIPATY
REPORTABLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER 10 JUNE 2021
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HAMIESBERSG MUNCIPALITY
PRIMARY REPORTABLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Governanceand | Gommusnity and Ecanarc and
“dmiinisteation Fublle Safety “Technical Services ma,_:a:!nus_ Cther Ttz
= Servioes
R R R R R R

SEGHENT REVENUE
Extertal revenize from exchange transactions 1981 118 2017 19758214 a7 785 - 21880 141
Servica Changes - Elsctricly Revanue - - 10735292 - - 10725282
Sarvica Charges - Water Revendo . - 2811788 - - 2611788
Servica Ghargas - Sarkation Ravonua - - 1555 234 . - 1556234
Sorvica Chargss - Refuse Revenus - - 1248012 - - 1298012
Rancat of Faclifias anid Equipmaont s8a7E - - - - 98 478
Intarast Bamed - Extantal Investmants 1ta 88y - . - - 114857
Interact Eamed - Outstanding Dubtors 1 495 823 - 1506878 - - 5403702
Liconcas and Permits 75 - - - 475
Agency Sorleas 133845 B - - - 135845
Othar Rovenue 118 841 207 - 137 795 . 250453
External revenue fram non-pechange transsctions B 172007 180 - 1009 350 - 3772848
Finas : - 190 - - - 150
Transtors Rasagnisnd - Operatianal 26 445 587 - - 1900 336 B 30 45 687
Propurty Ratas 5701 g7 - - - . 570t 607

Qthar incoma 898 284 - - - - 899 292
Galtiz 125 4E - - - - 125413

Revenue fram trahzactona with other segments

Intermat Rewiug N - - - - - -1
Tota] Segient Ravenua (axcluding capital wanstars and 38433 125 2207 19758 10 1138 145 - 55 032 837
SEGMENT EXPENDITURE

Employos Related Coste (15 364 813) - 16258785 (§761 2% - (36 424 823)

Totmuneration of Caunsiliors @ 22281 - - - - (2522289

Dbt impalrment {6990 000 - - - - (8020 49}

Sapraeiation and Acsat Impalrment (21 596 294) - - - - 121595 204)

Finarsce Charges @ 1803471 - (2 247 838} - - 14428 245}

Bulk Purchasaa - - (12629 148) - - (17 645 148}

inventary Consumad {420:635) - 2282 138) - - {2702 7S

Contreted Sanscas (2 458 197 - (52D £33} (34384 - (3 683 318]

Fransfors and Grants - - - - - -

Other Expanditors (5972 338] - {85 967) (344249 - {E 412572

Losses T1 808 - - - - 71808

Expendlture from transactions with ather segments - - - - - -

tntamal Chargas. - . - - - B
Total Sagment Expendititra 56023213 - (28 124 584) 7 121 856} - (99 287 B53)
|surplusi{Oeficny (17 850 087} 2207 {8 355 384) @O TN - (30 254 975)
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Shd
Bovernance and | Gommuntty and
Aeminlstration bublic Safely Technicaf Setvices mzia:unnnﬁu Othar _ Total
R R R R R R
Transfars Racogniset - Capital 11 157 787 - 13371763 - - 24 578 560
Contributlans Rocagnised - Copital - - - - - -
Contributed Assats - - - - - -
SurpluciDefich) after Caphal Transfers 8 Conwitutions B73z 781) 2207 7005379 001 71T - 725 416}
Tatation - - - - . .
SurpiusDeficlt} atter Taxatlon {8 732 291) 2207 7 o006 375 @i 711y - (5 725 416}
Atrfeucabha 1o Minarities - - - . - -
KDenck} @ Tz 2207 7oA Fom 711 B 5725 418)
Shars of Somiusi(Daflat of Associate - . - - - -
|surplesienait) for e year {5 732291) 2207 FO0E WD @ a0 711 - (3725418}
Governance and | Community and . Ezanomic and ﬁ ot
Adminlstration i Public Sataty Services
R R R A R R

OTHER INFORMATION
Sagment Assets - - - - 383 289 886 286299 853
Segmont llakiktos - - - -« 111013013 RUER-EEE]

Agdditlanc to nonmgurrant assets - -
Investoment In assachates (equlty mathad) and joint
vantura

Nom-cash ravanua (ncluded sbava) -
Nen<zash expendiiere (ncluded aboval - - -
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KAMESRERG MUNICIPALITY

SECONDARY REFORTABLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Trading Stnies
Econatnle and
Community and igzte WWater Governance and U Total
Sl satety maﬁoau:hui Enery Sources | Water Managemment | il | iWaste Management Cuher Admrateation nafiocated o
® R ® R R ] R R 3 [
SEGMENT REVENUE
External reuenue froim exchonge transactions 207 127 795 13 295 925 4755112 1 B7B75% 1828 414 - 186t 119 - 21860 141
Service Cherges - Eledriclty Rovenue - - 10 Fa5 298 - - - - - - 10735 288
Servien Chargos - Water Revanus - - - 2611788 - - - - - 2651788
Savics Charges - Santation Revenwy - - - - 1555234 - - - - 1556234
Sarviea Chargas - Rafuse Revenue - - - - - 1243012 - - - 1245012
Ronwt of Faclffos and Foulpment - - - - - - - 58 478 - 98 478
tnrest Earned - Extamal invastmants - - - - - - - 114857 - 114857
Interost Earmad - Qustanding Dattors - - 560 639 2144224 2518 575398 - 1489823 - 5103702
Liganges and Parmhs. - - - - - - - 475 - 475
Agency Sarvicos - - - - - - - 138 BAS - 132 845
Other Rovenae 2m7 137 795 - - - - - 110 841 - uufui
External ravenua from nan-oxzhange transactions - 2061 232 - - - - - 34911315 - aF 172546
Firas - 130 - - - - - - - 80
Transtars Recagrisod - Cperatians] - 2281 pa2 - - - - - 28184985 - 30445837
Proparty Ratos - - - - - - 5701507 - 5707 B0
Ofhar Income - - - - - - - 299 184 - 898 264
Geirs . - . - - - - 125 48 - 125 h&
Revenue fram transactions with other sagments - - - - - - - - -
Intemal Fevanua [ - - - - - - N B
Totat Segmens Revenue (excluding capit! transfors and
comtrittinn=} 2017 2389026 11295936 4756 112 1878 751 1828411 - 36872 433 - 58032687
SEGMENT EXPENDITURE
Employea Retateg Gosts - 784 223} 792218 {2241 596} - (4234 575 - (15384 815) - (30 424 828)
Romuneratian of Councilors - - - - - - - (262229% - @228t
Dbt Impalomant - - - - - - - {6 08D D04} - {6090 000)
Depresiation and Assat impairment - - - - . - . {21 585 254 . 21595299
Ewnanca Chages - - - - - {2247 69B) - (2183347 - (4428 245)
Bulk Purchasas - - (12 483 59%) (165 555 - - - - - {12 643 148)
bnventory Cansumed - - (141 429} (@22720) 1676 755) (41 224 - (420 536) - 2702 775)
Cunteactad Services - (34384} - (590 638) - - - (2458 287) - (@ 083319)
Tensfors and Grants - - - - - - - . - .
Othor Expuniditure - @31 048 - - 79 85M (13 200) (5972 336) - {4125
Lesaas - - - - - - - 711408 - 711 B8
[Total Segment Expenditure - (7 126 §56) 14442371 3810 510 (576 758 7184 847) (1220m (56 023213 - (@3 287 66T}
2017 @727 520 (3 146 435) 945 602 1201 985 {52366 537) (12 200 118 150 778 - (2 254 8781
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Trading Serdcas 1

Econemie and
Cammundzy and Wazte Wator Govemance and
mablc satety n:chnhﬁ,i Energy Sovraea | Water Manogerent | yeoooopn (WA Management Other Administation Unatlacatsd Total
R R " R R [ R R S R
Transfers Rocagnised - Capital - - - 13371763 - - - 11157 787 - 24 529 560
Canbibutians Recognised - Capital - - - - - - - - -
Conrlbutad Assote - - - - - - - - . -
SurpluskBoficl) aker Gaptts! Transfers & Gentriautions 2017 (4727 Bad} (3148 4359 14317 385 3201 885 (5968 537 (132003 7992 983) - (5725 4781
Tazatlen: - - - - - - - . - -
Surpiusi(Deficlt) after Taxstion 2017 (4737 30y 13 148 435) 14317 305 1701 485 (5366 537} (13200 {7992 88 - (5725 416)
anrguablo to Minofitios - - - - - - - - - -
Surpius/Dafizh) Attributable 1o Munlcpality 207 (4737 B30) {3128 435) 14317 365 1201383 (52368530 {3200 {7 982 9&3) - 725 18]
Sharo af Surplus(Defishy of Associate - - - - - . - - - -
Surplus/{Dafich) for the year 2017 477 630 3145 439) 14317 385 1201 985 (5368 537) (13 200) (7892983 - 5725418}
¥
Trading Senices
Econotmic and
Gomemunity and Waste Water Gavemancs and
subllc zafety mz,““”.ﬁ_“nia Energy Sources | Water Manygement Management Waste Management Other “Administeation Unnfosated Total
R R R R R R R R R R
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Acsals - - - - - - - - 2a6 268 856 2BE 284 866
Segroont Bakillles. - - - - - - - - (1118130139 (IR EL Ak
Additions ta non<ument assels - - - - . - - - - -
Investmant I 3s50cites [aquity mathod) and fet
ventres - - - - - - - - - -
Non=tash Tauanue {included sbave) - B . - - - - -
Man-cash qepanditura (nchuded ebove) - - - - - - - -
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Recancllation of Ssgment Reventa 1o Total Reveras 22 par the Annual Flranelal Stataments Tar the year ended 30 June 2024

Tutal Segment Revanue (including sapital transtals and

contibutions} &3 562 248
Yol Ravehus a5 por Sktamant of Finenalal Poromance 84774754
—
Differehee: {1 202 504
B i rms (% 212 508}

R ' ags on Receh {1212 508)

Eaconcilistion of Segment Expenses 1o Total Expenses as per the Annuzi Fimncial Statementa for the year anded 30 June 2021

“Fatal Segment Expendture 188 267 553}
“mte} Expondlura 25 por Stutemant of Financial Berformanca (@4 232 111
—

Ditference {4855 562)

[

i r (4835 55
Iimgalrmont oo on Recivables (4855 552y

Reconeiliztion of the Statement of Fingnelal Performance ag at 30 June 2021 a3 per the Annuel Finenclal Statements v3 the Surpluz of the Segmant report

BurplusDafick) far fia yaar 35 par Sopmeids (5725 4161
Surgliz/Daflei for ha year o per Statemant of Finandlal Performance (5725418
Ditterance - as explined above B

————

Raconelfation of Segment Assets o Total Amets as par the Anpuaf Financlal Statements for the year ended 18 Juna 2024

Total Segmunt Assats 2B5 243 886
Totl Azsets 45 per Sttermont of Finanelel Positon 286 788 866
Difference -

e il

Management daes not menlter a586ts par segmaents a:

 deas ot at progant hava rollsbl ssparate financialinformatien far deciston making pupbces. The Cazi to dzuclap

soparmtolywould 39 axeasahe. Bazed on the municlpality's clrront financlal pasitien.

Segment Liabiities to Toral L hiites 33 par the Annusl Finznelal Statements for the yeat ehded 30 June 2024

Teral Segrment Labllites (111 013 013)
Tatal Lisbitdes 35 par Statemont of Flaonoial Fosition (111013 213
Lirference -

e

Managament d

5 par sagmants os i &oos not al prasent Wnave rallabla napatata financlal nfamatian for declslon making purpases. The Costta davaiop this separataty wenld ba oxcessiva, vasad on tha runicipality's cusrant financiad poshion.
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SEGMENT REVENUE

Extemal ravenie rom exchange transactions

Sanies Chargas - Flecriclly Revonud
Sarulos Cherges - Watee Ravanus
Sendes Charges - Sanitston Rovanus
Sarvica Chargas - Refuse Revenuo
Rantal af Facliites and Equipment
Jtotost Eamed - Extomal Tvestanents
orost Eamad - Outstanding Doktars
pances and Pormiz

Agancy Sarvicas

Gthor Rovanue

Externat revanue from ron-cxchange ansactions

Dividends Recahed

Finas

Teamsfars Rocogrised - Oportional
Proporty Relss

Qther fncome

Golns

Revenue from transactions with other segments

Interns] Ravenus

rotal Seqment Revenus {excuding capical wapsfera and

carmtibutions)

SEGMENT EXPENDITURS

Employes Rolatad Coste
Remunerstion of Saunellers
Deht Impalément
Doprediation arul Asset Impelsient
Flnznee Chatgas

Bullc Purchases

jnwantory Consumad
Gontracted Sarvicas
Tranators and Grnts

Othat Expendibzhi

Losees

Inteiaal chargas.

otal Segmen Expendinre

surpius/(Detiol

KAMESBERG MUNICIPAUTY
PRIMARY REPORTAZLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 38 JUNE 2621

Eeonotic and

Govarnance and community and
administration puyblic Safety mgwﬂohﬁmnﬁ
” R B R 7

7732697
37358564
1443 285
1 313088

3785889

41004 162

27q0

27 581 84t
11 128 586
2315048

45560 128 s0a 17 634 483 33a 802 - 81126114
(43 525 430) - @725 {5435 877) - @resasin
P . . - - Ee221y
{15 430 146} - - {16 430 148
(21878 B15) - - - - (21 679 819)
@870 me - (4 571 468) - 541 488)
- - {11372 481) - - ¢1373.490)

1290 958) - (2 407 017} (03 383) (2801 2500

@ 1181023 - 267 18] (178 842 - {2 566 B52)
{6 147 988) - {78 538) (437 687 - {6 BAE 21N
- - 254667) - - 54887

(55985 882) - {24755 BB {6157 8451 - (96 899 207)
(20325 363) 500 12128 15325 847) - (32 773.033)
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Tran=fors Recoghlsed - Capitel
Contributions Rocagnisat - Capkal
Contribitad Asocts

Surpitis/iDeflets) shar Sapitai Trensfers & Contributions
Taxation

Sarphusi{Dafick) after Taxatlon

Altribytatia to Minerittas.

(DeaBek] At 1
Shara of Sumtuc/(Daflot] of Asseciats

Sucplus{Deficit] for the year

Ecanomis and
i and | e Technleal Servasa | Enurononisl Sther i Tatal
nisiraton ic Sateny Sarvices
[y B R ® £l R
11380439 - 2 528857 - - 13788278
(564824 500 (5387 - {8883 817
8954 824) 500 (4 681 546} (53268 847y - 43 882 817)
@954 824 ) (4 652 548) (5325 B47) - (18 983 847
(B 964 924 504 (4§32 548] 3 336 84 - {AS83 81T

GTHER INFORMATION

Sagmant A3sets

Sagment lablities

Addilons t RoR-CurTeNT a550T

Investmont In assaciutes tequlty mathod) and falnt
ventures.

Nen-cash revamua {liclided abave)

Mon=crsh axpandlure {inciuded above)

Administration Pubillc Safety

4\ Aevernance and Sommunity and
13

Technlcal Services r

Econemic and
Envirenmental
Senices

R R

R

- 268 199 832
- &7 197 562

288 199 832
BY 197 542
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SEGMENT REVENUE
External ravenus from axchange ansactions

Soervica Chargas ~ Eloctriclty Revanta
Servies Charpas - Water Ravanus
Saniles Ghargas - Sanaten Raverue
Sarvica Chargas - Refusa Rowanta
Rental of Faciftios and Eqalpment
[nterast Eamad - Extomal Investents
Intorest Eamned - Surstanding Hobtors
Llsencoa and Permits

Agoncy Soriizes

Other Rovanus

Dlvidends Rocatved

Finas

Transtars Recognicat - parstienat
Proporty Rates

Avallablity Chargas

Otbar Income

Gamz

Revene from transactions with ather segmerts

Intemal Revehus

cantribitions)

SEGMENT EXPENDITURE

Ermplayos Relatad Costs
Romuraratian of Ceundliors

Dabt Impalment

Depreciatien and szt impaimant
Financo Chargos

Buik Purchases

Invantory Sensumad

Contactad S
Onar Erpondituca
lLosses

Incemnat charges

Total Segment Expendliure

SurplusKDefict)

WAMESIERG MUNICIPALITY

SECONDARY REPORTABLE SEGMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Extamol pevenue Ko non-exchange transsctions -

Tatal Segment Revete (excluding capital transfers and

Frading Services T 4
Economic and
Cammunity and Wasta Water Governance and
e oy n:..“MHﬁME Eneray Somces | Water Management | o TS | wasta Managsment Other P Unallocated Toml
R R Rr B R R R R R R
- 27578 8 340831 5557418 1784872 94 182 - 4679723 327341354
P - 7732 697 - - - - - 77T
- - - A36R 564 - - - 3353 564
- - - - 1443283 - - 1443205
- - - B - 1342 068 - - 1312088
- 1t . - - - - 66905 w218
. . . . - - - 194 85 184 956
- - 508234 2208 852 341 688 428084 . 233432 8121 490
- - - - - - s g8
B . . . . - 27 548 27 545
- 28 855 . - - . - 33208 ) oﬂ\,_
E—
2230 67 - - - - - 36472026 4222710
N 2200 . R A . - 3200
- 20277 474 . - - . . 13799 22 368 488
- - - - - - - 11 12B 56843 11 728 568
B . . . . - 2315645 2315045
. . . - - - - 380 438 280 435
- 2267 857 8340631 5337418 1784874 1841 182 44851750 54544084
Trading gerviaes
Community and _ Econamic and " other Governanceand | o rarat
hublle satety # pi o Watar Wazte water astes Mﬂwﬂnnﬁa Administratlon
R R’ ® ® 3 3 R
- 438927 (1 520388) @8z 8s0) - 14245238 - (13 525 437) a7 Bs4 411)
- - . N . . . e ezt
. . - - - - (16 530 145) (146 430 146)
- - - - - . - (21870 818) 21 878819)
- - - - - REE:Y - 2 564 205) (4841 489}
. - (11 g3 783) p3T28) - - . - {1373 481)
- - (200 488} 0128 (735.838) 50 484 (103 283) (230 968) 2801 267)
- 265 560} @3057) 215750 - 8 330y - (2092 885 568 B4z}
- (437 897 (AT 142) (25 473} . 5927 - (& 182 528 (6 708 763)
. - (254 6871 - . - - . {254687)
(5080 514 (13285477) @123 830 (755 836) (5 843 238 {103.39%) (65702 168 (36,843 748
- (3822 6021 (4854 547) 1444 389 085 035 14802 075) (103 263) 121 950 416 (32299 852)
§ T Frading Servioat T T
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Feohamie snd
Ity and Waste Water _ Govarnance and ted Total
# Pl satery | ¥ronmen Enargy Sour Wistar i Mg Tﬁ? # Qther minfatration Unslioea o
R R 3 R R [ R " R R
“Tramstors Recognisod - Captsl - - - 2426 837 - - - 11350 438 - 13789278
Cantlbutions Recegnized - Capita] - - - - - - . - - -
Contiouted Agsats - - - . - - - - " -
Surpius/(Qeficlt) chier Capita] Transfers & Gonutbutions - Penzea2) (4954 5471 3873228 €85 036 (4902 475} (103 363 @535 - (18 610 375)
Taxaton - - - - - - - - -
SurplusiDetiel) after Taxation - 3827 662} (4954 547 BT I26 550 035 (4902076 (103 263 19589 971 - (18 510 375)
Attiburabla to Minorléos - - - - - - - - - -
us/Deflelty 10 paltty - (3 620 6523 {4 954 547y 3673278 988 036 (4802 76 (102 283) (3689 &71) - (18 810 375)
Share of SurpluskDafiet) of Associat - - - - - - - - - -
Surplusi{Taficlt) far the year - (3822 E62) 4854 547) 4873236 880 038 (4 507 078} (103 383) 4885 971) - (18 B1G 273
T Trading SeTviess |
Ecoromic and
Community and iazte Watar Governance ahd " 1
bz safaty 4 n:emﬂﬂ.ﬂnahﬁ_ —\ Energy Sodrces ﬁsﬂaﬂ Management Managemant Waste Minagamant Other “Adminlsiration Unallogated otal
3 R R ’ R R El R R R
(OTHER INFORMATION
Sagman Assuts - - - - - - - - 268 133 552 238 189 §32
Sagment kabiltes - - - - - - - - (87 197 562 (87 197 562)
Addsons te norrcurent assats - - - - - . - - - .
tnwostivsant In asseciatos {uquay mothod) and Jolrt
wentlres - . - . - - - . - -
Hon-cash ravenus (neugod abova) - - - - - . . M R -

Non-cash axpanditvra {included atave) - - - - . - -

Ragonelliztion of Segmant Rovenue to Total Revenue a5 per the Annual Flnanelal Statersants for the year ended 30 Jung 2026

Total Sagnant Revanue (ncluding sapka] transtors ond

contibutans) 78333 370
Tota! Reventa a5 par Statement af Financial Porfermanca Fe 33330
Differenze -

e

Reconcllizdon af Seqment Expanses to Tots! Expenses 23 per the Annual Financial Statementa for the year ehdwd 30 Junc 2070

Tota] Bagment Expanditre {85843 748)
Total Expanditife 33 per Statemant of Financial Performance (96 543 745)
Diffarence .

——

Reconcillation of the Statemert of Financlal Pecformance 4o 3t 38 Juna 2026 os per the Annual Financial Statemants vs the Sirplus of the Segment repornt

Surplusi(Defiaty far the year 25 per Sogmuins (18 810375
SurplsskDeMeit far the yoar 85 par Swmtsment of Finansial Perfazmmnca {15 40 476
Dlffetence - as explained above {31053 8003

—————
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Reconelaten of Segment Assets to “Total Assels as pel the Brmuat Finsnetal Statenants for the year anded 30 -June 2020

Toral Segmment AssoR

268 145 B31
,_,oﬂ,.gﬂ.ywvanw—uwnq_ns_ o Financlat Pashion 258198 €32
e —
Difference

e

Yianegament daos et morlitor Bsa0ts pet sagmant as lrdoes ot at pragent hdve tollabla supeEi fimanciel Information far dacislan maklng punpesss. Tho Cogtta develep this sepaataly wau'd b2 ongosshie, basad an tha muTclpplty's surrant financlal pasitian.

Reconeiilysan of Segrnent Hakdlities 1 Total Liewhities 43 perthe Annuat Financlal Statements far e y2ar ended 30 June 2020

Totsl Sagmant Liabiftlos

(BT 197 56T
o LiniMtes 3 per Statament of Firanclel Pasltion (a7 167 562

e

DifeTence -
e
Manzgement daes nat maniior Jabiitias par segments &3 & 4% et at prosent tava rollable sepemta financlsl infemmatian tor docilen maing purpsses. THo Cost 1o davaiep ik saponloly weuld ba 9XEeIaNG. rasad on the unfctpaly's curen finanaial posion.
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ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Call Invasmant Deposhs
Cansumsr Debiars
Cthar Dabtors
Current Porgion of long-term recelvatlas
nventry
Total Cument Assets
Nan-Current Assets
Lang-tatm Receivebles
Investmants.
Investrment Property
Investmant In Associates
Prapanty, Plantand Equipmant
Agricuiniral Assats
Biglogical Asasts
Intanglbla Assats
Crfrer Non-Current Assats
Tom] Nen-Current Assels

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Llablitles

Bank Overdraft

Bomrewing

Conslmer Depashs
Tratle and Othar Payables
Provisions

Tomwl Current Llabiities

Nen-Current Llabilitfes

Borrowng
Provisluns

Total Non-CumrentLiahTlides
TOTAL LiABILITIES
MET ASSETS

Accumulated Surplus
Rasenves

TOTAL NET ASSETS

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT GF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2021

Budger
Ad[ustments Shifdng of Virement
fi.to. 528 and Flnal Funds (Lta.  (.to. Councll Actual
Originat 531 of the Adjustment 531 ofthe  approved by- QOutcome af Final
Nates Budget MFMA) Budget MFM2) 1ow) Final Budger 20z Budget
3 R R R R R R %

A544586 (3292000} 5252566 - - sas28Es 3941913 -24,95%
2108 000 ZEIGO00 4524000 - . z924000 755991 -54,53%
23 630 - 3EN 60 - - 3327890 4854948 45,16%
734 703 - 714703 - - 714703 11893258 1584.08%
- - - - - - 0,00%
24 602 - 324802 - - 324 6012 414893 782%
4324 15013 481 (&T5000) 14 537 481 - - 14B3T4E1 21862004 50.56%
23 980 800 - 238E0800 - - 23980800 28374781 2,98%
202 847 748 1800000 204 447 746 - . 204447746 237 7EE410 16,30%
21085 - 21088 - - 21085 281 293 1233, 94%
£400 - 5400 - - 5400 5400 0,00%
4312 226655031 1800000 220455 031 - - 228455031 264427 BA2 15,75%
241 668 512 1324000 242802512 - - 247892512 285289865 17 82%

- - - - - - 200833 HOMOI
4 A7 462 - 1617 482 - - 1817482 $ 525747 5.57%
3800678 - 680087 - - 8800878 69851164 504.51%
2148 368 - 2448286 - - 2148368 2MIE0 36.97%
223 12 586 827 - 2585827 - - 12566827 74820354 493,79%
10 567 455 - 10537488 - - 10587488 125 638 -881%
76 4G7 844 - 39402844 - - 2902844 3EITON 2335%
4124 39990310 - 39530310 - - gogpur0 2332659 -8,00%
52 557 137 - S3EBT1T - - 52357137 111013013 141.2%%
188 11375 1324000 190435375 - - 190435375 175276853 7 95%
4325 189111378 1374000 180435375 - - 180425375 175376 853 78E%
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REVENUE
Property Rates

Sanvice Charges - Electricly Revenua
Service Chargas - Water Revanue
Sanvice Charges - Sanitation Revenug
Senice Charges - Refusa Revenuz
el of Facliifies and Equlpment
frtereat Eamed - Pdarnal investments
Imterest Eamad - Outstanding [ebtors

Dividends Racelved
Fines

Lcoreas snd Pemits
Agency Samvices

Transfers Recogrised - Operaliarmal

Other Revenue
Galns on Dispesal of PPE

Totat Revenue {excluding capltal transfars and

contrizutions]

EXPENDITURE
Emplayes Related Costs
Reruneration of Councillors
Dabt Impaiment

Depreciation and Assel Impairmeant

Finanee Charges

Bulk Purchases

Other Materials
Caortracted Sefvices
Translers and Grants
Cither Expendinire

Lss on Disposal of PPE

Total Expendlture
Surplusl{Derictt)

Fransfers Recogrised - Cagital
Contributions Recagrised - Capital

Carttributed Resets

Surplus/Deflcit) after Gaptal Transfers &

Gentributions
Taxation

Surplusilbeflcit] after Taration
Aeributable to Minarities

Surplust{Defieln) Attributahle to Munlcipality
Shara of Surplusi{Deficit) of Associats

Surplusl{Deficit) for the year

Notes

4332

KAMIESEERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF

BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS

STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
Budpet

Adjustents Virghent {L.bo. Actual
[Lt.c. 528 and Final council Actual  Owcomeas %

Original =31 ot the Adjustment approved by- Quteome of Final

Budget MFMA) Budget Taw} Flnal Budget 2024 Budget

R R R R R R A

11783 157 - 11 788 157 - 11 7BH 167 5701 &7 51.63%
10118265 - 101182835 - 10118265 10735296 810%
4 587 852 - 4 587 852 - 4587 852 2611788 —43.07%
1900 520 - 4 900 530 - 1900530 4155823 -18,12%
1845383 - 1845383 - 1845393 1249012 S3230%
138 698 - 438 698 - 198 698 86 478 -50,44%
160 748 - 160 748 - 166748 114 657 -28,55%
4504 415 3000 cad 7504 418 - 7504 418 5103 702 31 9%%
2083 - 2088 - 2083 190 -50.93%
1601 - 1801 - 1801 475 <F033%
- - - - - 133 845 0.00%
29079000 1528000 31 608 CO0 - 31 608 00 24 529 560 2235%
1 941 282 - § 941 282 - 1841382 1 650 447 -14,98%
. - - - 837 228 100.08%
67128011 4523000 71 657 011 - 71657 011 54328717 2418%
25 451 077 865000 26136 077 - 25136077 30 424 826 16:41%
2838 308 - 2938 306 - 2938 306 2612291 -10.76%
F848 750 - B5£48750 - 6 B43 750 6068 050 -11.40%
12 954 382 - 12354 982 - 12964 382 21 596 294 85.57%
4 454 878 - 1454 B7S - 1454 876 4428245 204,37%
11 898 QU0 {10500C0) 10 848 OO - 10 843 000 12649 143 16.60%
3433000 632000 4471 000 - 471 000 2702778 -33.51%
1 093 267 - 1003267 - 1093267 3083313 482,03%
- - - - - 0.00%
TOs2 000 {1921 0o 5131 000 - 5131 002 5412572 24,98%
73140235 (1654 000) 74 405 258 - 71 486258 B9 987 520 3588%
(6012 247) 183060 170753 - 170753 {35 658813 -20083,27%
19 534 Q00 - 18 534 000 - 12534 000 30 446 Q37 55,86%
13521 753 6183000 19704 753 - 19704 753 {5213 77%5) A28 45%
13521 783 5183060 19704 753 - 19704753 (5212 775 126 45%
13521 753 5183000 19704 753 13704 7583 (5212778} ~12645%
13521753 5163 000 8704753 - 49764 753 (5212778) -12545%
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GASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Taxatian
Satvice Charges
Qther Revenue
Government - Oparating
Gavernment - Capital
Irtarest
Dividends
Payments
Suppliers and Employaes
Finance costs.
Transfers and Grants
Net Cash frami(used) Operating Activities

GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Recelpts
Procaeds an disposal of PPE
Detreasef{ncrease] in Nan-Current Dabtars
Detreasadinerease) in Ciher Non-Clrent Recgivables
DecreaseXInsreass) In Mon-Current [nvestmants

Payments

Capital Assets
Net Cash fromf{used) Investing Activities.
CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts

Short Term Leans

Borrowing long termkefinancing

ncreasei{Decrease) in Consumar Depasits
Payments

Repaymant of Barmowing

Net Gash fromi{used) Financlng Activitles

NET INCREASEXDECREASE} IN CASH HELD
Cash and Cash Eguivalents atthe year begh

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the year end”

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AMD ACTUAL AMOUNTS

©ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Budget
Adjustments Shifting of Virement Actoal
{l.to. s28 and Final Funds flto. [i.Lo, Councll Actual Cutcome as
Qriginal 3 ofthe  Adjustment  s31ofthe  approved by- Qutcome % of Final
Notes Budgat MEMA) Budget MFMA} Iaw) Final Budget 20 Budget
R R R R R R R %
8841118 - B 841118 - - 8841118 4472 045 —49,42%
18 295 474 - 18295 471 - - 1B 295 471 4 579 387 -74.97%
3482 893 - 3482 B2 - - 3482 BEZ 2 280653 -34,52%
30 079 400 1539000 31808 003 - - 31608 000 40 487 661 2B.09%
19 534 009 - 193534 900 - - 18 334 008 13 102 858 32.93%
160 748 - 180 748 - - 150 748 5218 558 3146,42%
(61 647 540} - {B1847640) - . (B1647640) {34831813) -43,34%
{106 097Y - (% 705 097} - - (1 708 097) (2180347 27 80%
43.4.1 §7 038 482 1529000 18 568 482 - - 18 558 492 33028243 7T.B7%
(19 534 000Q) - {19534 Q00) - - (19534000} {2 923 534) 53,18%
4342 {19 534 000) - (19534 000} - - (19834000) (28 923 598) 53,19%
- - - - - - 100,00%
71132 - 71132 - - 71132 13011 81,71%
3 881 684 - 3861 694 3861 694 {70 404) -101.82%
4343 3932 826 - 1932828 - - 3932 836 (57 3383 -101,45%
1438 318 (271 QD) 4187 318 - - 1167 318 3047 254 161.05%
5253282 - 5253282 5253282 2018 341 -£1,63%
6691630 {271 000y 420 600 - - & 420 600 5082 785 21.15%
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of
accounting and are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified
otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised
Acocounting Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by
the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events of conditions not covered by the
GRAP reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8,
10 and 11 of GRAP 3 (Revised — April 2019) and the hierarchy approved in Directive
5 issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently
applied except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are
disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting
is permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used o present the previous
year's financial statements, uniess explicitly stated. The details of any changes in
accounting policies areé explained in the relevant notes to the annual financial
statements.

In terms of Directive 7 “The Application of Deemed Cost onthe Adoption of Standards
of GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied
deemed cost to Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible
Assets where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values aré rounded to the nearest one Rand. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have peen prepared on a going concern basis.

e e
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP
does not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason
for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in
the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and
the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change
in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far
as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

The Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts (mSCOA) came into effect
on 1 July 2017. The mSCOA Charts are updated annually by the National Treasury.
The municipality has realigned items in the financial statements with the ltem
Segment of mSCOA Version 6.3, on which the municipality was reguired to transact
for periods from 1 July 2019. The result of this process was a reclassification and
naming of items in the annual financial statements. The reclassification of 2019
audited amounts are set out in note 38 of the annual financial statements.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary
based on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the
financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current
financial statements include errors.

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality
is determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality is from
management’s perspective and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual
amounts is disclosed as separate additional financial statements, namely Statements
of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented onthe accrual basis and is based on the same period
as the actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to
the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the foliowing:

. the approved and final budget amounts;
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
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« actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in
the Notes fo the Financial Statements.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual
amounts are included the notes to the annual financial statements.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not
required in terms of GRAP 24.

1.8. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting is effective from 1 April 2015. The implementation of
GRAP 18 is delayed, interms of Directive 5, for municipalities for the 2019/20 financial
year and municipalities are not required to apply or early adopt GRAP 18. The
implementation date of GRAP 18 is 1 April 2020.

The following GRAP standards and interpretations of the Standards of GRAP have
been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the
municipality:

REFERENCE | TOPIC EFFECTIVE
DATE

GRAP 34 Separate Financial Statements 1 April 202C
(Revised — The objective of this Standards is to prescribe the accounting
April 2021) and disclosure requirements in controlled entities, joint ventures

and associates when an entity prepares separate financial

statements.

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or

events are expecied in the foreseeable future.
GRAP 35 Consolidated Financial Statements 1 April 2020
(Revised — The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for the
Aprii 2021) presentation  and preparation  of consolidated  financial

statements when an entity controls one or more other entities.

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or

events are expected in the foreseeable future.
GRAP 36 nvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 April 2020
{Revised — The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the accounting for
Aprii 2021) invesiments in associates and joint ventures and to set out the

requirements for the application of the equity method when

accounting for investmenis in associates and joint ventures.

Ne significant impact expected as no such transactions or

events are expected in the foreseeable future.

Page 14



KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

EFFECTIVE
DATE

1 April 2020

REFERENCE | TOPIC

GRAP 37

(Revised —
April 2021)

Joint Arrangements

The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for
financial reporting by entiies that have an interest in
arrangements that are controlled jointly (i.e. joint arrangements)

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or
events are expected in the foreseeable future.

Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities 1 Aprii 2020

The objective of this Standard is to require an entity to disclose

information that enables usefs of its financial statements 10

evaiuate:

a) the nature of, and risks associated with, iis interest in
controlled entities unconsolidated controfled entities, joint
arrangements and associates, and structure entities that are
not consolidated; and

b) the effects of those interests on its financial position, financial
performance and cash flows.

GRAP 38

{Revised -
April 2021)

No significant impact expected as no such transactions of
events are expected in the foreseeable future.

Financial Instruments Unknown
The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for
recognising, measuring, presenting and disclosing financial
instruments.

GRAP 104

{Revised —
April 2021)

The Municipality might need to revise the categories of financial
instruments and the impairment model.

GRAP 110

{Revised —
April 2021)

Living and non-living resources 1 April 2020

The objective of this Standard is prescribing the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure reguirements for
living resources; and disclosure requirements for non-living
resources.

No significant impact expected as no such transactions or
events are expected in the foreseeable future.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact
on the Municipality once implemented.

Page 15



KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.9. RESERVES

1.9.1.

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant
and equipment from internal sources, funds are transferred from the accumulated
surplus / (deficit) to the CRR. The cash funds in the CRR can only be utilized for
the purpose of purchasing/ construction of items of property, plant and equipment
and may not be used for the maintenance of these items. The CRR is reduced
and the accumulated surplus / (Deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount
when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.10, LEASES

1.10.1.

1.10.2.

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and
rewards associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality.
Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing
agreements for such items as motion picture films, video recordings, plays,
manuscripts, patents and copyrights) subject to finance lease agreements are
initially recognised at the lower of the asset’s fair value and the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially
recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the
minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses
the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed
residual value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in
accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and
equipment, investment property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is
reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance
cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease
finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies relating to
de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined
expenses and actual payments made will give rise to a liabiiity. The Municipality
recognises the aggregate benefit of incentives as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s benefit from the use of the
leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the municipality recognises the lease payments to be
received in terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable
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is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus
any unguaranteed residual accruing to the municipality, discounted at the interest
rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the
lease instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest
revenue on a time proportionate basis. The accounting policies relating o
derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are applied to lease
receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above
definition. Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined revenue
and actual payments received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality shall
recognise the aggregate cost of incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over
the lease term, on a straight-line basis unless another systematic basis is
representative of the time pattern over which the benefit of the leased asset is
diminished.

1.11. BORROWING COST

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

1.12. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. !f these spegcific
conditions are not met, the maonies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants,
subsidies and contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

« Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

s When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e The cash which backs up the creditor is invested until it is utilised.

e Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions.
If it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the liability. If it is the
Municipality’s interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.13. UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately

disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain

Page 17



KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1.14.

1.15.

that it will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent
unpaid government grants, subsidies and contributions from public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of grant receivables:

+ Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is
receivable.

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Public contributions are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions
are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent public contributions are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on
the Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent contributions from the
public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

« Unspent public contributions are recognised as a liability when the grant is
received.

e When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met is
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

« The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part
of the general investments of the municipality until it is utilised.

« |nterest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with the public
contribution conditions. 1f it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the
creditor. If it is the municipality’s interest it is recognised as interest earned in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource
embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required fo settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future
ouiflows of resources. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the
market's current assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific
to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are
reflected in the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence
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that they will ocour. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into
account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and
measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over
and above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

(a)y The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at
least:

« the business or part of a business concerned;

+ the principal locations affected;

« the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

« the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

« when the plan will be implemented.

(by The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will
carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its
main features to those affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure
required to seftle the present obligation at the reporting date.

[f it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
derecognised.

1.16. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Post-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the
medical aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the
medical aid funds. Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40%
are paid by the members. The entitlement to these benefits is usually
conditional on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age and the
completion of a minimum service period. The present value of the defined
wenefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government
bonds). The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are charged fo the Statement of Financial Performance
when employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution.
The interest cost of the defined benefit obligation is recognised as finance cost
in the Statement of Financial Performance, as it meets the definition of Interest
Cost in GRAP 25. The liability was calculated by means of the projected unit
credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in respect of current pensioners
is regarded as fully accrued and is therefore not split between a past {or
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(b)

(c)

(d}

(e)

accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at the fair
value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against
the liability, including notional interest, resuliting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of
Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued
periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards

long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-
determined milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality’'s
obligation under these plans is valued by independent gualified actuaries
pericdically and the corresponding liability is raised. Payments are set-off
against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by
the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance
as finance cost upon valuation, as it meets the definition of Interest Cost in
GRAP 25. Defined benefit plans are post-employment plans other than defined
contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of
Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued
periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
liability is based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year
end and also on the total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulated leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the
current period’s entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out
to the specific employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.
Accumulated leave is vesting.

Staff Bonuses

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The
fiability at year end is pased on bonus accrued at year end for each employee.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits
When an employee has rendered service to the entity during a reporting period,

the entity recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:
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. as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid.
If the amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the
penefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense)
to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in
future payments or a cash refund; and

. as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion
of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

1.17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
1.17.1. Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including
infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be
used during more than one year. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
entity, and the cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably. items of
property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on acquisition
date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset 1o
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted
in arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling
and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {(major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration
(i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the costis deemed to be equal to the fair value
of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a
non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-
monetary assets, the assets acquired is initially measure at fair value (the cost).
If the acquired item’s fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the
carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and
equipment when the municipality expects to use them during more than one
period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used
only in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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1.17.2.

1.17.3.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, any transaction
cost incurred are recognised as part of the cost of the asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
josses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the
asset being replaced and capitalises the new component.  Subsequent
expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or
future economic benefits associated with the asset.

Depreciation and impairment

Land is not depreciated as it is regarded as having an indefinite useful life.
Depreciation on assets other than land is calculated on the depreciable amount,
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Components of assets that are significant in relation
to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately.
Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a
change may have occurred in the estimated useful fife. If the expectation differs
from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with
GRAP 3 either prospectively as a change in the accounting policy or
retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific circumstances

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial
Performance is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is recognhised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives.

Land and Buildings Years
Land Indefinite
Buildings 2-100
Infrastructure

Roads and Streets 1-70
Storm Water : 1-50
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1.17.4.

1.17.5.

Electricity 1-40
Water 1-70
Sanitation 1-30
VWaste Management 1-50
Other 30
Community

Recreation Grounds A-40
Housing 5-40
Community Halls 2-40
Libraries 2-40
Parks and Gardens 2-40
Clinics 2-40
Security and Policing 2-40
QOther 2-40

Finance lease assels

Office equipment 2-5

Other assels 2-5

Qtiher

Motor Vehicles 5-10
Furniture and other Office equipment 3-10
Furniture and fittings 2-32
Piant and Equipment 2-15
Computer equipment 3-5

De-recognition

items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is
disposed or when there are no further economic benefits of service potential
expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and Buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost
(Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. For {and and Buildings, the fair value as
determined by a valuator was used in order to determine the deemed cost as on
1 July 2007. For Other Assets the depreciation cost method was used to
establish the deemead cost as on 1 July 2007.
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1.18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.18.1.

1.18.2.

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical
substance.

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset
when it:

« is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the enfity and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together
with a related contract, asset or liability; or

e arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding
arrangements) or other legal rights {excluding rights granted by statute),
regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the entity
or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial
Position only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or
service potential that are atiributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and
the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria
before they are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while
development expenditure is only capitafised to the extent that:

« the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

e it is technically feasible to complete the intangible assst;

« the municipality has the resources to complete the project;

e it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or
service pofential; and

» the Municipality can measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the
asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). Ifthe acquired item’s
fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost ofan intangible asset is amortised
over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful fife is indefinite,
the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.
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1.18.3. Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged s0 as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible
assets over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method.
Amortisation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when itisinthe
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole
asset and that have different useful lives are amortised separately. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following
estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 2-5
Computer Software Licenses 2-5

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a
change may have occurred in the estimated useful life. If the expectation differs
from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with
GRAP 3 either prospectively as 2a change in the accounting policy or
retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific circumstances.

1.18.4. De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are
no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the
asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.18.5. Application of deemed cost {Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost
method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.19. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
1.19.1. Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when and only when:
« it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are

associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.
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1.19.2.

1.19.3.

lnvestment property includes property (land or @ puilding, or part of a building, or
both land and buildings held under a finance iease) held to eam rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the
production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary
course of operations. Property with a currently undetermined use is also
classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost
including transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property.
However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange
transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal
value), its cost is its fair value as at the date of acquisition. The cost of self-
constructed investment property is measured at cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, any transaction
cost incurred are recognised as part of the cost of the asset.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change
in use. For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair vaiue at the date of change in
use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Municipality accounts for such property in sccordance with the poficy stated under
property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Land
is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole
asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated separately. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

Changes to the useful life of assets are reviewed if there is an indication that a
change may have occurred in the estimated useful fife. If the expectation differs
from the previous estimates, the change is accounted for in accordance with
GRAP 3 either prospectively as 2 change in the accounting policy or
retrospectively as a prior period error depending on the specific circumstances.
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1.19.4.

1.19.5.

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment propertty
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the fransitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
5009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an
asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a vaiuator was
used in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.20. AGRICULTURE

1.20.1.

1.20.2.

Initial Recognition

A biological asset or agricultural produce is recognised when and only when:

. the Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events;

. it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated
with the asset will flow to the Municipality;

. and the fair value or cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Biological assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. Bearer
plants are recognised as Property, Plant and Equipment in terms of GRAP 17.

Subsequent Measurement

Biological assets are measured at their fair value less cost to sell.

The fair value of game is determined based on market prices of fivestock of
similar age, breed, and genetic merit in the local industry. Game is considered

to be consumable biclogical assets.

A gain or loss arising on initial recognition of biological assets at fair value less
cost to sell is included in profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

1.21. HERITAGE ASSETS

1.21.1.

{nitial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental,
historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and
preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.
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A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits of service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured at its cost.
Where a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, s cost
is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

1.21.2. Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assels are carried at its cost less any
accumulated impaimment l0sses.

1.21.3. Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the assel’'s recoverable amount is
estimated. The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance
is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment 18 recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.21.4. De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when i is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage assel. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal of retirement of a heritage asset IS determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset
and is recognised in the statement of Financial Performance.

1.21.5. Application of deemed cost ( Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as
contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December
2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset
could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in
order to determine the deemed cost as o 1 July 2011.

1.22. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
1,22.1. Cash generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assels held with the primary objective of generating
a commercial return.

-

-
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The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

e During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly
more than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or
normal use;

« Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have
taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated;

o Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an assef's value in use and decrease
the asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b} Internal sources of information

. Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset;

« Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset
belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected
date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as finite rather than
indefinite;

« Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the
economic performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash
generating asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset
shall only occur when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is
appropriate. A re-designation, by itself, does not necessarily trigger an
impairment test or a reversal of an impairment ioss. instead, the indication for an
impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss arises from, as a minimum,
the indications listed above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
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assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted {0 their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 10 the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial performance in
those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation ﬁm..:o:.,mmﬁ..o:v
charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods 10 allocate the asset's revised
carrying amount, less iis residual value (if any), on @ systematic pasis over its
remaining useful life.

An assessment s made at each reporting date as 1o whether there is any
indication that Emsocwz recognised wgum:_jm:.ﬁ losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the
asset's Of omm:-@m:mﬂma:@ unit’s recoverable amount. A Qm<._o:m_< recognised
._va.:ﬁ:ma loss is reversed only if there has been @ change in the assumptions
used to determing the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
does not exceed iis recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of amuﬂmo._mzo? had no ._Bﬁm._::m:ﬁ loss been
recognised for the assel in prior years. guch reversal is recognised in the
statement of Financial Performance.

1.22.2. Zo:-nmm:-mmnm.\ms.:u assets
Zo:lommj-mm:mnmzz@ assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Municipality estimates the assel’s
recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External SOUrces of information

s Cessation, Of near cessation, of the demand of need for services
provided by the asset;

« Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period of will take place in the near future,
inthe technotogical, legal or @o<m33m2 policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of information
. Evidenceis available of physical damage of an asset;
o Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality

nave taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the
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near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used
or is expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming
idle, plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an assei
belongs, or plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected
date;

« Adecision to haltthe construction of the asset before it is complete or in
a usable condition;

« Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the
service performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than
expected.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. ifthe recoverable service
amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. That reduction is an
impairment loss recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the
asset's remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:

e depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement
cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the
asset's gross service potential. This costis depreciated to reflect the asset in
its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction
(replication) of the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service
potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as the reproduction
or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated
depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already
consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

e restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an
asset to its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the
remaining service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the
estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the
remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is
usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of
the asset, whichever is lower.

e service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of
the asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service
potential of the asset before impairment, to conform to the reduced number
of service units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the
restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service
potential of the asset before impairment is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset before impairment,
whichever is lower.
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Cost generally refers tothe purchase price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport
costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and
condition. Where inventory is Bm:SﬂmoE_.ma, constructed or Qoacoma_ the cost
includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the
manufacturing process.

Water inventory 18 being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified
water by the amount of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration
(ie a non-exchangé transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal fo the fair value
of the item on the date acquired.

1.24.2. Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, land, materials and supplies, water
and work-in-progress. are valued at the tower of cost and net realisable value
unless they are to be distributed at no of nominal charge, in which case they are
measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and
slow-moving inventories are ‘dentified and written down. Differences arising on
the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial
performance in the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or
current _,mn_momBm_# cost is recognised as 3 reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories 1s recognised as an expense in the period that
the inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost
qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

in general, the basis of aliocating cost to inventory items is the first-in-first-out
method.

Water inventory 1$ measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings
and the calculated volume in the distribution network.

Land held for sale is measured as the lower of cost and current replacement cost.
Cost of land held for sale is assigned by using specific identification of their
individual costs. Land is transferred from investment Property to inventory at
carrying value, when it is available for sale in the ordinary course of operations
or in the process of development for sale.

1,25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions),
cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and
non-exchange transactions). The future utilization of Unspent Conditional Grants is
evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

T T T
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1.25.1. Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case
of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial
liability. If finance charges in respect of financial assets and financial liabilities
are significantly different from similar charges ysually obtained in an open market
transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of the Municipality, such differences
are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and the unamortised portion
adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

1.25.2. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial
assets at fair value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost.
Financial Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at
cost or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent

measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation.
1.25.21. Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost and are
subsequently measured amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for
financial assets that are individually significant, or coliectively for financial
assets that are not individually significant. If the Municipality determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in 2
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expected credit 1088€S that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of
the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount
of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the
original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the associated
allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality.
If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases
or decreases because of an event oceurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced
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by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the
recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the
financial assel’s original effective interest rate, if material. faloanhasa variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
gffective interest rate.

1.25.2.2. Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of trade and other payables and annuity loans. They
are omﬁm@ozmma as financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an
effective interest rate, which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus
interest.

4.25.2.3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term hightly fiquid investments, readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are held with registered panking institutions with
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
mnc.zm,mam comprise cash on hand, highty liguid deposits and net of pank
overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial
assets carried at amottised cost.

Bank overdrafts aré recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on
pank overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank
overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilities carried
at amortised cost.

1.25.3. De-recognition
1.25.3.1. Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of @ financial asset of part of @
group of simitar financial assets) is derecognised when:

o therightsto receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
. the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a n,o\_uamu%_wocm%u arrangement;
and eitner (a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (p) the Municipality has neither transferred nor

retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into @ vmmmlﬁj_‘ocm: arrangement and has neither
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transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nof
transferred control of the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset
is recognised to the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the
asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred
asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required
fo repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased
option (including a cash settied option or similar provision) on the transferred
asset, the extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of
the transferred asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the
case of a written put option (including a cash settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of the Municipality’'s continuing
involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.

1.25.3.2. Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelied or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender
on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.25.4. Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the Statement of Einancial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and setfle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.26. STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means
and require settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset.
Receivables that arise due to contractual arrangements are accounted for in terms
of the accounting policy on Financial Instruments. Statutory receivables can arise
from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.
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1.26.1.

1.26.2.

1.26.3.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or
when the receivable meets the definition of an asset.

Subsequent Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction
amount. The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition
using the cost method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the
receivable is changed subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
b) impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication
that a statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment
loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying
amount. Where the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash
flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable is reduced, through the use
of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Performance. In estimating the future cash flows, the Municipality
considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in future.
Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the
Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that reflects
the current risk-free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is
revised if there has been a change in the estimates used since the last
impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the
estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted by
adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are seftled, expire or aré
waived;

{b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

{c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the receivable, has transferred contro! of the
receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to
sell the receivable in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to
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exercise that ability unilaterally and without needing to impose additional
restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the Municipality:

i. derecognise the receivable; and
ii. recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained
in the transfer.

1.26.4. Transitional Provisions

Every effort is made to ensure compliance with the standard, but due to the risk
of omission of some items due to a lack of experience with implementing this
standard, the municipality is utilising the transitional provisions contained within
Directive 4 that grant the municipality a period of three years in order to finalise
the classification and measurement for Statutory Receivables.

The transitional period commences on 1 June 2019 and will be utilised until the
period ending 30 June 2022.

1.27. REVENUE
1.27.1. Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the
Municipality received revenue from another entity without directly giving
approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange
transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or
receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay
the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an assel.
A corresponding liability i raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation
is conditional. The liability is sransferred to revenue as and when the conditions
attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions aftached are
recognised as revenue when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitement o this
revenue arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is
recognised. If the Municipality does not enforce its obligation o collect the
revenue, this would be considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are
recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts
are offset against the related revenue, in terms of IGRAP 1, as there is no

intention of collecting this revenue.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Fine revenue is
recognised when the spot fine or summons is issued. In cases where fines and
summonses are issued by another government institute, revenue will only be
recognised by the Municipality when the receivable meets the definition of an
assel.
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Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all
conditions associated with the contribution have been met or where the
contribution is o finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of
property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes
available for use by the Municipality. Where public contributions have been
received but the Municipality has not met the related conditions, it is recognised

as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are
recognised when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the
related expenses of repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of
property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for
use by the Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 36 months
expires, when all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality’s bank account will be
treated as revenue. This policy is in line with prescribed debt principle as
enforced by the law.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is based on legisiated procedures, including those set out in the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when
the recovery thereof from the responsible councillors or officials is virtually
certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an
asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured
at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless itis also required to recognise
a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the
best estimate of the amount required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised
as revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event
ocours or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liability will
be recognised as revenue.

Services in-kind that are significant to the Municipality's operations are
recognised as assets and the related revenue when:

. it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential will flow
to the Municipality; and

. the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.

if the services in-kind are not significant 1o the Municipality’s operations or does
not satisfy the above-mentioned criteria, the Municipality only disclose the nature
and type of services in-kind received during the reporting period. When the
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1.27.2.

criteria for recognition is satisfied, services in-kind are measured on initial
recognition at their fair value as at the date of acquisition. Services in-kind include
services provided by individuals to the Municipality and the right to use assets In
a non-exchange transaction. These services meet the definition of an asset,
because the Municipality controls the resource from which future economic
benefits or service potential is expected to flow to the Municipality. The assets
are immediately consumed and a transaction of equal vaiue is also recognised to
reflect the consumption of these services in-kind, resulting in @ decrease of the
asset and an increase in an expense. The Municipality therefore recognises an
expense and related revenue for the consumption of services in-kind.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the
Municipality directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of
which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions
have been satisfied:

« The Municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods;

. The Municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold;

« The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

« ltis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with
the transaction will flow to the Municipality;

« The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

At the time of initial recognition, the full amount of revenue is recognised where
the Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the
individual collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does
not successfully enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be
considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and
a basic charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis
and are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of
consumption are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed.
The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when
invoiced. Adjustments 1o provisional estimates of consumption are made in the
invoicing period in which meters have pbeen read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised atthe point
of sale.
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Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements.
Tariffs are determined per category of property usage and are levied monthly
nased on the recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on & monthly
basis in arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has
improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property usage. In the case
of residential property, @ fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of
commercial property a tariff is levied based on the number of sewerage
connection on the property. Service charges based on a basic charge as per
Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is
recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff.
This includes the issuing of licences and permuits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on
behalf of another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or
commission payable to the municipality as compensation for executing the
agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by
agreement between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service.
It is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking
into account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by
the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and
the amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or
receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the
fair value of the consideration may bhe less than the nominal amount of cash
received or receivable. When the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing
transaction, the fair vaiue of the consideration is determined by discounting all
future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The imputed rate of interest is
the more clearly determinable of either:

. The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit
rating; or
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. A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the
current cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the
consideration is recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which
are of a similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction
that generates revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in
exchange for dissimilar goods or services, the exchange is regarded as a
transaction that generates revenue. The revenue is measured at the fair value of
the goods or services received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or services received
cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair vaiue of the
goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS

A principal-agent arrangement exists where there is a binding arrangement in which
one entity (an agent), undertakes transactions with third parties on behalf, and for
the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

The municipality can be either the agent or the principal in terms of the
circumstances of the arrangement.

Where the municipality is considered the principal, all revenues, eXpenses, liabilities
and assets are recorded in the records of municipality in accordance with the
relevant standards of GRAP.

Where the municipality is the agent to the transaction, only the portion of revenue
and expenses it receives or incurs in executing the transactions on behalf of the
principal is recorded with unspent or moneys due being recorded in terms of GRAP
104 Financial Instruments.

Identification

Spegcial consideration is given to the classification of an agreement (once the
standard is triggered) to carefully consider whether the municipality is an agent. The
considerations include (all of) the following:

« Who determines significant terms?

e \Who receives the benefit from the transactions?

« ls the municipality exposed to the variability of the outcome?

if these are not met, but the standard is applicable, the municipality would be
regarded as the principal in the transaction.
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1.29. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS: (Municipality as grantor}
identification

Service concession arrangements of the municipality include the provision of
mandated functions on behalf of the municipality by the operator for a specified
period of time, for which the operator is compensated for its services over the period
of the service concession arrangement.

Initial Recognition

Service concession assets are measured initially at fair value except where the
assets are existing assets of the municipality in which case the assets are
reclassified at their carrying amounts. Service concession assets will be identified
separately.

The service concession liability is recognised and initially measured atf:

¢« The same amount as the service concession asset,

« Adjusted by the amount of any other consideration (e.g., cash) from the
municipality to the operator, or from the operator to the municipality.

Subsequent Measurement

The municipality initially measures the service concession asset at fair value if it Is
not an existing asset of the municipality.

After initial recognition, the municipality applies the measurement (including
impairment) and derecognition principles fo the service concession asset applicable
to similar items of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets or Heritage
Assets.

Where the municipality has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another
financial asset to the operator for the construction, development, acquisition, or
upgrade of a service concession asset, the municipality accounts for the liability as
a financial liability.

The municipality allocates the payments to the operator and accounts for them
according to their substance as a reduction in the service concession liability, a
finance charge, and charges for services provided by the operator.

Other Liabilities, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Revenue

The municipality accounts for other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent
assets arising from a service concession arrangement in accordance with the policy

on Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial
Instruments.

The municipality accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement,
other than those relating to the grant of a right to the operator model, in accordance
with the principles of Revenue from Exchange Transactions.
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Dividing the arrangement

When the municipality pays for the construction, development,

acquisition, or

upgrade of a service concession asset partly by incurring a financial liability and
partly by the grant of a right to the operator, it accounts separately for each part of

the total liability.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right
significant interest in a service concession asset

to receive a

Were the municipality controls a significant residual interest in a service concession
asset at the end of the service concession arrangement through ownership,

beneficial entitlement or otherwise, and the arrangement does n

ot constitute a

finance or an operating lease, the municipality recognises its right to receive the

residual interest (ie. a receivable) in the service concession

asset at the

commencement of the arrangement. The value of the receivable at the end of the

service concession arrangement reflects the value of the service co
as if it were already in the age and in the condition expected at the en
concession arrangement.

1.30. TRANSFER OF FUNCTIONS (Municipality as acquirer)
A function is an integrated set of activities that is capable of being

managed for purposes of achieving a Municipality’s objectives, eith
economic benefits or service potential.

ncession asset
d of the service

conducted and
er by providing

A transfer of functions is the reorganisation and/or the re-allocation of functions
petween Municipalities by transferring functions between Municipalities or into

another entity.

An asset is identifiable if it gither:

« s separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality
and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or

together with a related contract, asset or liability; or

e arises from contractual rights (including rights arising

from binding

arrangements) or other legal rights (excluding rights granted by statute),
regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable from the

Municipality or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality accounts for each transfer of functions between enities not under

common control by applying the acquisition method.  Applying
method requires:

(a) identifying the acquirer (Municipality);
(b) determining the acquisition date;

the acquisition

(c) recognising and measuring the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities

assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree; and
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(d) recognising the difference between (c) and the consideration transferred to the
seller.

As of the acquisition date, the Municipality recognises the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed meets the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Framework for the
Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements and the recognition criteria in
the applicable Standards of GRAP at the acquisition date. In addition, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed are part of what the Municipality and the
acquiree (or its former owners) agreed in the binding arrangement.

The Municipality measures the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed at their acquisition-date fair values.

The Municipality subsequently measures and account for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in accordance with other applicable Standards of GRAP.

1.31. RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved fo adopt some of the disclosure requirements as per
GRAP 20 - “Related Party Disclosures’.

A related party is a person or an entity:

. with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
. or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
. or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(@) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the
Municipality if that person:

» has control or joint control over the Municipality.

e has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of
the Municipality.

e is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling
entity.

(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

« the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that
each controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is
related to the others).

« one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the
other entity is a member).

« hoth entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
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. one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

« theentityisa Uomﬁ.va_o<3m3 penefit plan for the penefit of employees
of either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the
reporting entity is iteelf such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related
to the entity.

» the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in ().

s @ person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity oris a
member of the management of that entity (or its controliing entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence or he influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship simflar to a marriage; or
(b)y are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity
or affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management’) includes all persons having
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Municipality, including:

(a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;
by a member of the governing body of an economic entity who has the authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Municipality;

(c) anykey advisors of & member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who
has the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the chief executive
officer or permanent head of the Municipality, uniess already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

@ Al directors or members of the governing body of the Municipality, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor. Speaker and members of the Mayoral
Committee;

(o) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal
Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the
Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided
to the Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team of
employees. Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services
in any capacity other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet
the definition of remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any
consideration provided solely as a reimbursement for expendifure incurred by those
persons for the benefit of the Municipality.

- e ——
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1.32

1.33

1.34

1.35

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by
entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of
the Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa,
only parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related
parties. Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not
on normal commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure
that is not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere
of government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant
that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56
of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at
actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of
2000), the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) oris in confravention
of the Municipality’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure
excludes unauthorised expenditure. frregular expenditure is accounted for as
expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could
have been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in
the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently

accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-ocecurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation
cannot be measures with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent fiability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
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1.36.

embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

Contingent Assets represent possible assets that arise from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by an occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not fully within the control of the municipality.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

in preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying amounts
represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of
available information and the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of
estimates. The estimates and associated assumptions are hased on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the resuits of which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates, which may be
material to the annual financial statements. These estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing pasis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that
management has made in the process of applying the municipality’s Accounting
Policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

Annual Financial Statements:

post-retirement medical obligations and Long service awards

The cost of post-retirement medical obligations and long service are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions
about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed
in note 12 of the Annual Financial Statements. Due to the long-term nature of these
plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment
of the extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an
assessment of their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This
was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.
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Impairment of Statutory Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of Statutory Receivables is based on
an assessment of the expected recoverability of each individual receivable based
on the history of recoverability of such receivables. When insufficient information is
available to assess individua! debtors, debtors are grouped into appropriate
aggregated grouping levels. Aggregation is based on best practice. Thereafter
receivables are assessed based on historical information available.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are hased on management’s
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the
practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical
knowledge of the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets
and buildings management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital
funding, service reguirements and required return on assets to determine the
optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual
values of assets is also based on management’s judgement whether the assets will
be sold or used to the end of their useful lives, and in what condition they will be at
that time.

Management referred to the foliowing when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and residual values of Property, Plant and Equipment:

« The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

« Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

« The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas fo determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful fife of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
puildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciated replacement cost method which was based on assumptions
about the remaining duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of
the following:

» Cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;

« Cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given
that the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality
and that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

« Cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was
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based on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the
remaining duration of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate.

Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful iife of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7,
management used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions
about the remaining duration of the assets.

investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management’s estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding,
service requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful
life expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is
also based on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to
the end of their economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that fime.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful
lives and valuation of investment property:

« The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

« The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified
valuators to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was
hased on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the
remaining duration of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions
and when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time
value effect is material.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill site is recognised as and when the

environmental fiability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified
environmenta! engineer. The provision represents the net present value of the
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expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill site at year end. To the extent
that the obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Any subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial
related asset is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding
provisions:

« Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

« Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect
of time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision
is made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be
realised as employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order {0
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if
known or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAF.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accourting
Palicy on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions
and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions. Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether
the service has been performed. The management of the Municipality is satisfied
that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added
tax. The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation

authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.
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1.38.

1.39.

1.40.

MATERIAL LOSSES

Material Losses represents distribution losses of electricity and waier. The electricity
and water units lost are calculated by taking into account the units purchased and
sold during the year. Thereafter, the lost units are quantified by using the acguisition
price.

Distribution losses for electricity are only disclosed in the financial statements in
terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

Distribution losses for water are recognised and disclosed in the financial statements
in terms of the Water Services Act (Act 108 of 1997) and the Municipal Finance
Management Act (56 of 2003).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disciosed in the financial statements represents the balance
committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable,
that oceur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements
are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

. those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and

. those are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality
discloses the nature and an estimate of the financial effect.
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Transport Assets 2089 358 - -l 2088358 964083 295 BEG - - 1258 578 939 380
3350 182 1 -] 11008y 2847 274 1874 748 - 170785 (711 608) T iegeiol 10148671
Towl 414 54D 951 - ﬁ 21805 228 # 3 554 310 ’ i umB’ 445370222 | 186 756 081 -| 21sEB 03 (722288 - r 207 603 811 ﬁ 237 766 411
. ] ] [ ! I I ]
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22 AN JUNE2020

Costiftevaluation Accumulated Deptecladon and Im alrment Losses carrytng
Opening Correction Addiions Under Cisposals Closing Qpening Comecion | Depreciaton Disposals impalrment Closing Value
Balance of Error. Constriction Balance Balgnce of Error Baiance
Intrastructure
Roads 134 259 278 - 373010 o} taseazzes| 77093422 - 4485 041 - _| sisrasse]| s30EIA2E
Electrichy 57 840 033 2 782 286 318980 .| 6O0Ss1293] 26080228 - 3000 756 - 254697 | 29346872 31205627
Watzr SUpply 117 a3z 844 6 553 808 973 358 .| 41253m5850| 42505301 5483 167 - 47939457 | 77 AT7383
Sanitation 15 326 820 - - - 15325820 5 452 D42 842934 - & 204 876 903 845
Salld Waste 21 624 108 (2098 897 - -l 28725340 2744 570 - 2133 641 - - 5235714 T2 491206
Sofid Waste Infrastrueture 1627 620 476 422 - 2 104042 743323 - 241 026 - - 584 349 1119683
Landfili Sttes 19 995 £05 ¢1 540 523} - omsazass 2001247 | (2001247) 5251388 sz51388] 213871533
- T 54603108 | 153 985 B94 | 15 545 538 -] 254887 | 171443 zea [ 193159808
iCommuntity Assels
Community Facifiies
Cerras - 70858 T a&7 - - 45 434 35434
Camateres/Cremataria 8§28 247 - - 428 247 £8 885 - - 344 424 483 B24
Parke 120 645 - - 120 545 & 450 - - 28 851 51743
Qutdoor Fadliies 4304 858 3782 115 7557073 187 520 - - 1007 876 549187
324 718§ =] - 3252 115 6576830 1148634 | 2589511 T| Traigges | 760248
Land zng Bulidings
Other Land 7034 485 65000 - J - 7162438 - - ‘— H 7152488
Operational Bulldings 25174137 - - - .| 25174137 7 520 545 1254 5/8 Ba75 23] 16789014
[ 323583535 58 000 | - -1 T E 228635 | 7120545 | 7254 578 8375123 | 23951512
Gther Assels
Gomputer Equipment 412247 o1 185 - {8 115y 435326 357 727 (282 2151 32651 100 648 385278
Furniture and Office Equipmant 1342883 114 850 - ai7en| 1415873 1083 408 (281 067} 104 811 86 127 520746
Nachinary and Equipnrent 1 308 636 - - (saay] 1302838 1041 968 {325 534) g7 021 797 578 505 250
Transport Assews 2 560 185 - - 3 550 168 2257 578 (517 4271 145 426 1 B85 378 94 538
[~ 5524082} -] 205845 | -1 (B57U3Y 5774203 4720594 | (1366 234)| 363 809 | 3549330 | 2124873
Leases
Furnitra and Office Equipment 1018138 - — 241 885 - - 1259823 707 455 - 202 201 - - 909 888 350 158
Transport Assals 2099 358 - - - 2099 358 1097 831 (584 7585] 451007 - - 954 033 1,135 276
3117 497 -] 241 885 | - - 3359182 7 805 296 | {584 755) 653 208 -1 - 1873 748 485 433
Toml 393 307 793 £8 000 ' 7 199 627 ' 4917 504 (55703)] 414640051 | 168678724 J (1571 059)] 18493183 (54 924) 254643 | 186758 081 | 297 881970
1 1 | | i 1 I
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Property, Plant and Equipment which is in the process of being constructed or developed:

Infrastructure Assets

Roads
Electricity
Water Supply
Sanitation
Community Assets

Total Property, Plant and Equipment under construction
The mavements for the year can be reconciled as fallows:
Bajance at beginning of year

Expenditure during the year
Assets Lnbundled during the year

Balance at end of year

There is no Property, Plant and Equipment that js taking a significantly longer period of time to compiate than expected.

There is no Property, Plant and Equipment where construction

Infrastructure Assets
Roads

Commurity Assels
QOther Assets

Total

ar development has been halted.

The project has been halted due to reprioritisation of projects and Insufficient funds to complete the project in current year.

Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain Property, Plant and Equipment:

Other materials
Cantracted Services

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Contractual commitments for acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment:

Approved and contracted for (inclusive of VAT):

Infrastructure

Total

This expenditure will be financed from:
Govarnment Grants

Tetal
[NVESTMENT PROPERTY

Net Carrying amount at £ July

Cost
Carrection of Error - Note 38.2
Accumuiated Depreciation

Additions
Disposal

Net Carrying amount at 30 June

Cost
Accumuiated Depraciation

Revenue from Investment Property

Revenue derived from the rental of Investment Proparty

The municipality has no Investment Property which is in the process of being constracted or developed.

The municipality has na Investment Praperty that is taking a significantly lenger periad of fime to complete than expected.

ality has no Investment Property where construction or developmant has been halted.
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2021 2020
R R
2515 564 2 570376
517 358 373 010
53 962 318 980
5102843 1576386
2751 402 -
9255 568 5 754 185
kA
17771 282 8 324 561
5324 551 3 407 057
29 414 543 14028 184
(19 987 872) (9 110680)
e
17771 232 § 324 561
2021 2020
R R
103 470 -

e

103 470 -
504 903 573835
470052 ¥E0 777
974 955 934 612
5448 031 9033 823
ﬂ 5448 031 9033 823
5448031 9033 823
5448 031 20338 823
5448 031 4033823
26374781 26 374791
26 374 791 26283781
- 81000
263747914 26374791
26 374 791 26 374781




KAMIESSERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
R R

4. NTANGIBLE ASSETS
Mat Carrying amount at 1 July 309 537 301 402
Cost 406 246 37a 177
Correction of Error - Note 38.3 - 237 2658
Accumulated Amortisation (98 710) {306 041)
Accumulated Impairment Loss - -
Additions - 36 069
Amertisation (28 276) (27 934)
Disposals - -
Met Carrying amount at 30 June 281 261 303 537
Cost 408 246 406 246
Accumulated Amortisation {124 985) (86 710)
Accumulated impaimment Lass - -
Na Imangible asset wers assed having an indefinite useful ifa.
‘There are na internally generated intangible assets at reporting date.
There are no intangible assets whose title s restricted.
There age no Intangible assets pledged as security for fial
There are no contractual commitments for the acquisition of intangible assets.
HERITAGE ASSETS
Net Carrying ameunt at 1 July 5400 5400
Cost 5400 5400
Accumulated impairment Loss - -
Addttions - -
Disposals o
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 5400 5400
Cast 5400 5400
Accurmnulated Impairment Loss - -
Heritage assats consists of 3 x short magazine Lee Enfield (SMLE) MK3 Rifles.
Thers are no restrictions on the realisability of Hertage Assets or the ramittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal.
Thare are no contractual abligations to purchase, construct or develop Haritage Assets of for repairs, maintanance or enhancements.
“There ara no Heritage Assets pledged as sacurity for b
There are na Heritage Assats that are Usad by the municipality for more than cre purpose.

8, INVENTORY
Consumables 332 336 143 908
Watar 82 558 72453
Total mventary 414 893 216 362
‘The municipality recognised anly purification costs in respect of nan-purchased purified water inventory.

6.1 Inventories recognised as an expense during the year:
Consumables 2498728 2 663 285
Materials and Supplies 203 048 132083
Total 27027756 2 BG1 367
No inventories were pledged as security for liabilities.

7. RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS
Electricity 8980 827 8512288
Wiater 27 871 704 25192 294
Waste Managemernt 11773527 10 486 966
Waste Water Management §816434 5854874
Other Arrears 16 385 447 14 779 545
Total: Receivables fram exchange transactions (before provision) 71 627 940 64 825 977
Less: Pravision for Debt Impairment (68 870 00 (62 796 858)
Total: Receivables from exchange transactions (after provisien) 2757 041 2029019

Cansumer debtars are payabie within 30 days. This credit period granted is considerad to be cansistent with the terms used in the public
sector, through established practices and legislation. Discounting of consumer debtars are not performed in terms of GRAP 104 on initial
recognition.

The fair vailss of receivables approximate their carnying valle.
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2021 2020
R R
Current {0 - 30 days} 219045 230138
3160 Days 175 042 225 345
61 - 80 Days 156 313 183 634
+90 Days 8430 427 7 872830
s ———
Total 5980 827 8 512298
(Water); Agelng
Current (0 - 30 days) 407 418 419 283
31-60Days 365 248 418 635
51-80 Days 428 651 421 255
+90 Days 26 670 389 23933122
BT e
Total 27 871 704 25 192 294
Current (0 - 30 days) 197 674 191 038
31 - 60 Days 181 710 182 400
&1-90 Days 174 428 174 549
-+ 40 Days 41219718 9938 97¢
e e——
Total 11773 527 19 466 988
aste Water Management): Agein,
Gurrent (0 - 30 days) 168 958 168 850
31 - 60 Days 140 427 155 243
&1-80 Days 127 868 142 441
+ 90 Days 6179 180 5 388 338
L rET . ———
Total 6616 434 5 854 874
[Other): Ageing
Currant (0 - 30 days) 139 604 139 694
41 - 60 Days 137 937 137 997
&1-20 Days 137 282 137 282
+ 90 Days 15§70 478 14 364 573
e e——
Total 16 385 447 14 774 545
(Total): Ageing
Currert {0 - 30 days} 1132788 1148 005
31 - 60 Days 1000422 1119 620
51 - 90 Days 1424 545 1 059 440
+90 Days 58 470186 81497 882
T
Total 71 627 940 64 825977
ation of Drovision for Debt Im airment
Balance at beginning of year ’ &2 798 958 54 483 387
Contribution to provision 5281 688 7 246 584
VAT on provision 792 253 1 086 988
T eee——
Balance at end of year 638 870 900 62 796 958
Agcing of amgunts past due but not impaired:
1 month past due 1624 252 708 058
2+ months past due - 171985
- —_——
1 624 252 880 014
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Taxes - Rates 44 076 503 42 345 941
Other Receivables 489 275 489275
T e——
44 575 77¢ 43346216
Less: Provision for Debt impairment @2 477 870 (41 631 499)
Total Receivables from nen-exchange transactions 2097903 1654 717

The fair value of other receivables approximate their carrying value.

Rates debtors are payable within 30 days. This credit period grantad Is cansiderad to be consistent with the larms used in the public sector,
through estahlished practices and legistation. Discaunting of rates debtors are not performed in terms of GRAP 104 on initial recognition.
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(Rates): Ageing

Current {0 - 30 days}
31 .80 Days

61 - 90 Days

+ 90 Days

Tatal

Reconeiliation of Provision for Debt Impairment

Balance at beginning of yaar
Contribution to provision

Balance at end of year

Ageing of amounts past due but not impaired:

1 month past due
2+ months past due

BANK ACCOUNTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Accounts

Call Deposits and Investments

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

The muricipality has the following collateral, cantingent balances and guarantees on bank accolmnts:

Collateral legal entity ~ Karmiesberg Local bu ality:

Type Face vaiue

Cessian & Pledge of Credit Balances R 151 734

Cession & Pledge of Credit Balances R 115000
" 266 734

Contingent balances - Kamiesberg Local Municipality:

Type Fage value

Contingant balance R 184 472
The municipality has the following bank accounis:

Current Accounts

Eirst National Bank - Account Number 620 2250 1440 {Primary Bank Account):

Calt Deposits and Investiments

First National Bank ~ Account Number 62012466018
First National Bank - Account Number 62182781729
First Mational Bank - Account Number 82117882791
irst National Bank - Account Number 74282293369
First Naticnal Bank - Account Mumaar 71053380915
First National Bark - Account Number 741089354764
Investec - Ascount Number 1100528288621

Details of current account is as follow:

First National Bank - Account Number 620 2250 1440 (Frimary Bank Account):
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year
Bank staternent balance at end of ysar
Details of call investment accounts are as follow:

First National Bank - Account Number 620124660718
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Lash book balance at and of year

Bank statement balanca at beginning of year
Bank statement balance at end of year
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Date signed

2010/08/2Q

2021 2020
R 3
1171245 765 428
710118 708 03¢
716 482 588 033
41 478 658 40 684 423
44076 503 42 B4G 941
41691 499 32 507 838
786 371 9 183 563
42 477 870 41691499
710118 708 059
838 515 447 383
1598 633 1155 442
3841913 1081 182
758 991 924 359
4658 904 2015 541
2021 2020
R R
3941913 1081 182
3841813 1091 182
741 4 450
781 233 000
8302 3593
341 085 329809
171 063 185 099
180 304 193 398
712 368 924 359
1091 182 537 738
3941 913 1081 182
317 587 125 413
408 488 317 587
44850 -
741 4 460
4 480 -
741 4 460
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2021 2020
R R

First National Bank - Account Number 62182751728:

Gash book balance at heginning of year 233 000 756 828
Cash bock balance at end of year 781 233 000
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 233 000 756 828
Bark statement balance at end of year 781 233 000
First National Bank - Account Number 62117682751

Cash book balance at beginning of year 8583 8831
Cash book baiance at end of year 8332 & 593
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 85393 8881
Bark statement balance &t and of year 8392 §593
First Natlonal Bank - Account Number 74262299363:

Lash book balance at beginning of year 329809 311 441
Cash book balance at end of year 341085 329 809
Banik statement balance at begiming of year 329 808 311 441
Dark statement balance at end of year 341 085 329 808
First National Bank - Account Number 710533608715:

Cash baok balance at beginning of year 185 099 154 166
Cash hook balance at end of yaar 171 063 165 089
Bank statament balance at beginning of year 165 088 154168
Bank statement balance at end of year 171 063 185 089
Eirst National Bank - Account Number 71059354764:

Cash book baiance at peginning of year 183 388 171 253
Cash book balance at end of year 190304 183 388
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 183 398 171 253
Bank staterment halance at end of year 490 304 183 388

Investec - Account Mumber 1 100528298621:
Cash book baiance at beginning of year - 513156
Cash book balance at end of year - -

Barnk statement balance at beginning of year - 513158
Bank statement balance at end of year - -

10, LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Capitalised Lease L iability - At amortised cast 326 472 1 208 598
398 801
Comrection of Ervor - Note 38.4 804 887
3268472 4 208 598
Less; GCurrent Portion fransferred to Current Liakilites (200 833} (811 722)
Capitalised Lease Liability - At amortised cost {200 833) -
- Previously Stated - {203 452)
- Carrection of error - (608 270)
128 638 336 875
Total Long-term Borrowings 125 638 396 875
101 The obligations under finance leases are scheduled below: Minimum
payments

Armaunts payable under finance leases:

Payabla within one year 232 333 1 086 077
Payable within twe to five years 550 000 382 020
Payahle after five years - -

382 333 1 448 087
Less: Future finance obligations {55 861) (239 BOQ)
Present value of finance lease obligations 26 472 1 208 588

ed lease liabiity consist sut of the faliowing contracts:
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Effective Interest Annual
Supplier Description of leased item rate Escalation
Nashua Mabile Laptops & Modems 10% Q%
Nashua Fax machines and Copiers 4% 0%
Bidvest Vehicles 10% 0%

Refer to Appandix A far descripiions, maturity dates and effective interest ratas of structured loans and finance,

Finance Leases are secured by property, plant and equipment - Note 2.

NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Pravisian far Rehabilitation of Landili-sites

Totat Nom-current Provisions

Landfill Sites

Balanca 1 July

Previously stated

Carrection of Error- Note 38.5
Contribution for the year

Previously stated

Comrecton of Error - Note 38.5
Increase/{Decrease) due te discounting

Previously stated

Correction of Error - Note 38.5

Total provision 30 June
Lass: Transter of Curent Portion ta Current Provisians

Balance 30 June

The provisien for renabilitatian of the landfil
qualifisd environmental engineet.

is recognised as and when the apvironmental liability arises. The pravision is caleulated by a

The futura ebligations for rehabiltating the Jandfil stes has been calculated using @ discount rate between 5,250% - 10,524% depanding on
{he remaining usaful ife of the fandfil-stes.

The estimatad rehabilitation costs for each of the existing sites are based on the current rates for construction casts. The assumplions usad
are as follows:

Hondekiip Say
Rehabilitation area {(m7) 5788
Preliminary and General 480 472
Site Clearance and Preparation 6772
Stormwater Control Measures 504 737
Capping 1495 031
Leachate Management 237 523
Fencing 585612
Environmental Authorisation {Closure License) 445 500
Techrical ROD 185 000
Install Groundwater Monitaring Bereholes with lackable aaps (inciudes driling contractor site
establishment) 159 996
Landscape Architects 136 764
Topegraphical Survey 11733
Caontingancies 329 415
Engineering Professsional Feas 444 347
Site Supervision (Engineer's Representative) 184 538
Site Supervision (Environmenta! Control Officer&OHS Agent) 162 075

Garies

Rehabilitation area (m?) 9611
prefiminary and General h94 389
Site Clearance and Praparation 11245
Stormwater Control Measures 833 018
Capping 2 4971 126
Leachate Managemernt 310269
Fencing 11999
Environmental Authorisation (Closure License) 445 500
Technical ROD 195 000
Install Groundwater Monitaring Boreholes with fockable caps (ncludes drilling contractor site
establishment} 179 067
| andscape Aichitests 136 198
Tapographical Survey 6750
Confingericies 425203
Engineering Professsional Fees 570 748
Site Supervision (Engineer's Reprasentative) 228 223
Site Supervisian (Environmental Contrat Officer&CHS Agenf) 165767
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tease Term Maturity Date
2 Years 2022/03441
5 Years 31/08/2022
3Years 31/05/2020
2021 2020
R R
32 377 021 23 596 181
3z3774a1 28 596 181
29 596 181 28 163 821
2 247 888
1532 942
32377021 28 596 181
32377 021 28 596 181
Klipfontein Soebatsfontein
2070 6452
169 950 399 128
2422 7584
517 611 543 187
585 275 1 647 554
158 541 245 837
11899 11 999
445 500 445 500
185 000 185 000
253874 263 204
136 226 135 638
§ 780 6750
121 584 285 530
179 407 386 419
163 628 208038
36 127 140 430
Spoegrivier Nourivier
1645 1771
154 376 154 714
1928 2072
337 826 313275
440 408 463 276
157 848 158 463
11999 114989
445 500 445 500
185 000 185 000
188 084 227 302
136 019 435 191
8750 §750
110 438 110680
161 023 161 421
161 280 151 898
132 381 117 398
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Tweerivier Kharkams Koiingnaas
Rehabilitation area {m?) 2715 1483 5084
Prefiminary and General 213 365 197 923 375031
Site Clearance and Preparation 3177 2332 5948
Stormwater Cantrol Measuras 400 870 457 837 574278
Capping 704 019 533 931 1442 108
Leachate Managemsant 195 854 211 888 273 550
Fencing 11948 11 996 11 988
Erviranmental Authorisation (Clesure Lcense) 445 500 445 500 445 500
Technical ROD 195000 195 000 165 000
Install Groundwater Monitoring Borehales with leckable caps (includes driling cantractor site
astablishment) 220 787 184 341 268 617
Landseape Architects 135 977 135 798 136 188
Topographical Survey 8750 8750 11733
Contingancies 152 638 141 591 268 291
Engineering Professsional Feas 230 853 212 428 363 665
Site Supervision (Engineers Representative) 160 811 158 778 17737
Site Supervision (Envirenmental Controd Officer&OHS Agent) 134 632 128 385 150898
Rooifonteind
Leliefontein Kamassies Paulshoek Kamieskroon
Rehabifitaion area (m?) 1022 2910 &85 10687
Preliminary and General 110751 226 710 a1 847 &16 855
Site Clearance and Preparation 11886 3405 801 12518
Stormwater Cantrol Measures 260729 420157 240 737 6398 945
Capping 285 104 755308 200 400 2748365
Leachate Management 122 514 204287 110 044 326 204
Fencing 11998 11 899 11399 11 948
Environmental Authersation (Closure License) 445 500 445 500 445 500 445 5QO
Technical ROD 195 000 195 Q00 195 000 195 000
Install Groundwater Manitoring Borehales with lsckable caps (includes driling contractor ste
establishment) 153 325 300 348 188 762 188 064
Landscape Architects 135 487 134 942 135 484 135 550
Topographicai Survey 8750 8750 §750 2203
Contingencias 79229 162 185 65 583 441 268
Engineering Professsional Fees 108 528 246 405 106 300 532 021
Site Supervision (Engineer's Repraseritative) 155024 49 031 1585 337 218 575
Site Supervision (Environmental Cortrol Officer&0OHS Agant) 122 391 112901 122 881 151 421

The mumicipality has an obligation to rehabilitate iandfii sites at the end of the expected useful life of the asset. The estimate cost, hased an
an average inflation rate of 5,08%, and -date of decammissian of the sites are as follows:

AOStREHTEMEen] Wedlal el = Sl

Estimated 2ot 2020
decommissicn
lLocation date R R
Hondeklip Bay 2021 5383514 18 823 878
Koiingnaas 2025 5708 257 14 496 167
Klipfontein 2026 3840758 3235227
Soebatsfantein 2085 41940 950 37 316 525
Garies 2031 10747 B32 89172703
Twearivier 2042 849143185 7 874 851
Kharkams 2031 4 921 869 4341024
Spoagrivier 20268 3 368 848 2 984 489
Nourivier 2023 2929815 2543 485
Leliefontein 2030 3401 487 3059393
Rooifontainf Kamassies 2028 4982 552 4 584 857
Paulshogk 2031 3380 360 3050729
Kamiaskroon 2057 39212 051 34 442 217
138 512608 146 926 §14
NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Provision for Post Retrement Health Care Benefits 2 588 000 1797 000
Pravision far Long Service Awards 1302 000 1177 000
Total Non-current Employes Benefits 3830 600 2 874 000
Post Retirerment Health Care Benefits
Balance 1 July 1 848 00Q 2224278
Contribution for the year 324 000 367 338
Expenditure for the year (58 887) {85 5386)
Increase in subsidy 313000
Actuarial Gain 220 687 (688 078)
Tatal provisien 30 June 2 647 00C 1848 000
Less: Transfer of Gument Portion to Current Pravisions - Nate 14 {58 000) {51 0A0)
Balance 30 June 2 588 000 1747 008
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2021 2020
R 134
Balance 1 July 1304 Qo0 4 297 588
Contribution for the year 287 000 222 474
Expanditure far the year {79 013} (120 184)
Actsarial Gain (32 987 195 868)
Total provision 30 June 1 418 000 1 304 000
Less: Transfer of Current Partiont 10 Current Provisions - Note 14 (117 00Q) (127 000)
Balance 30 June 1302 000 1 177 000
Provision for Post Retirement Health Care Beneafits
The Post Retirement Health Care Renefit Plan is a defined beneft plan, of which the members are made up as follows:
In-service (amployee} members 22 21
In-service {employee) non-members 74 71
Continuation members (e.g. Retirees, widows, arphans) 2 2
Toetal Members 98 o4
The liability in respet of past senice has been estimated to be as follows:
In-service members 1 445000 966 000
In-service non-members 847 000 586 00Q
Cantinuation members 355 000 288 000
Total Liak 2 647 000 1848 000
The liability in respect of pericds commencing priar 1o the comparative year has been estmated as follows:
2048 2018 2617
R R R
In-service members 4 234 866 11138651 1233705
Ir-service non-members B878 794 7685477 800 140
Continuation mambers 310618 285 814 287 939
e I,
Total Liakility 2224279 2164 942 2331784
The municipality makes morthiy contributions for health care arangements to the following medicat aid schemes:
LA Health
The Current-service Cast for the ensuing year is estimated to be R127 000, whereas the Interest Cost for the next year is estimated to be
R195 000.
2021 2020
Key actuarial assumptions used: % o
i} Rate of interest
Discount rate 10,78% 10,78%
Health Care Gast Inflation Rtz §,98% &,83%
Net Effective Discount Rate 3,08% 3,70%
iy Mortality rates
The P4 90 uitimate table, ratad down by 1 year of age was usad by the actuaries.
The Pansionar Annuitant (80) or “PABO)" tables are a st of mortality tables based on UK fife Insurance office pensioners during the
period 1987-70. These mortaiity rates were then projected 1o sstimate morafty rates applicabla in 1890,
Normal retirement age
The normal retirement age for emplayees of the municipality s 62 years.
iv] Expected rate of salary increases
The three-year Salary and Wage Collective Agreement ends on 30 June 2021. Salary negailations is sl under way.
The amounts resognised in the Statement of Financiaj Position are as follows:
Fresent value of fund obligations 2§47 000 4 848 000
Fair value of plan assets - -
2 847 000 1848 000
Unrecognised past service cost - -
Unrecognised actuarial gains/{losses) - -
Present Valus of unfunded cbligations -
Net Siabilityf(asset) 2 647 000 1 848 000
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2021 2020
R R

Reconciliation of present vaiue of fund obligation:

Present value of fund cbligation atthe beginning of the year 1 B48 000 2224279
Total expensas 285313 211789
Current service cost 127 400 156 258
Interest Cost 197 000 211 G077
Benefits Paid (58 887) {55 537}
Actuarial {gains)losses 533 687 {888 078)

—————

Present value of fund obligation at the end of the year 2647000 1 848 000

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets:

Fair vaiue of plan assets atthe heginning of the year - -
Expected retum on plan assets - -
Contributions: Employer - -
Past Service Costs B -
Actuarial {gainsylosses
Benefits Paid - .

Fair vaiue of plan assets at the end of the year - -

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liabifity on 30 June 2021

In-service Continuation
members membars Total fability
liahility {Rm) fiahility (Rm} (Rm)
Assumption
Central Assumptions 2,292 0,355 2,647
The effect of movemants in tha assumptions are as follaws:
In-service Continuation
members Total liability
Change fiability (Rm} {Rm} % change
Assumption
Health care inflation +1% 2,493 0,373 2872 9%
Health care inflatian 1% 2,011 0,338 2,350 -11%
Discount rate +1% 1,831 0,338 2,270 ~14%
Discount rate ~1% 2,748 Q4,373 3,122 18%
Post-retirement mortality +1 year 2227 0,337 2,564 3%
Post-retirement mortality -1 year 2,358 0,375 2,733 3%
Average retirement age -1 year 2,571 1,355 2,926 1%
Withdrawal Rate -10% 1,986 0,355 2,341 -12%
Sensitivity Analysis on Current-Service and Interest Cast for the year ending 30 June 2021
Current Service  Interest Cost
Cost (R) R Total (R}
Assumption
Ceniral Assumptions 127 000 197 000 324 Q00
The effect of movements in the assumptions are as follews:
Current Service  Interest Cost
Change Cost (R} (R} Totai (R} %, change
Assumption
Health care infiatian +1% 145 000 221000 366 000 13%
Health care inflation -1% 106 000 168 000 275 000 -15%
Discount rate +1% 107 204 184 000 291 000 -10%
Discount rate 1% 153 040 210000 363 000 12%
Postretirement mortality -1 year 130 00C 203000 333000 3%
Average retirement age -1 year 144 Q00 217 000 3681000 11%
Withdrawal Rate 0% 78000 140 000 218000 -33%
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Experiance adiustmants were calclllated as follows:

Liabilities: (Gain) / loss
Assets: Gain / (loss)

The liabifity In respact of pariods commencing prior to the comparative year has been estimated as follaws:

Liabilties: {Gain) / ioss
Assets: Gain / (loss)

Pravision for Long Service Bonuses

The Long Service Bonus pians are defined benefit pians. As atyear end, 92 employees were eligible for Lang Service Bonuses.

The Current-service Cast for the ansuing year is estimated to he R165 000 whereas the interast Cost for

R138 000.

Kay actuarial assumptions used:
i} Rate of interest

Discount rate
General Salary Inflation (long-term)

Net Effective Discount Rate applied to salary-related Long Service Bontises

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position are as follows:

Present value of fund obligations
Fair value of plan assels

Unracognised past service cost
Unrecagnised actuarial gains/({losses)
Present vaiue of unfunded obiigations

Net fiability/(asset)

Reconciliation of present value of fund obligation:
Present value of fund cbligation at the baginning of the year
Total expenses

Current service cost
Vested past service cost
Interest Cost

Benefits Paid

Actuarial {gains)dasses

Prasent value of fund obligation at the end of the year

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability on 30 June 2021

Assumption

Central assumptions

General eamings infiation rate
General earnings inflation rate
Discount rate

Discount rate

Average retirement age
Average retirement age
Withdrawal rates

Withdrawal rates
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2019
Rm

(478,000)

the next year is estimated to be

Change

+1%
-1%
+1%
~1%
+2 yrs
-2 y18

201 2020
Rm Rm
(215,000 (226,000)
2018 2017
Rm Rm
(355,000) {85,000)
2021 2020
Yo %
8,27% 7A0%
5,78% 3,99%
3,29% 3.28%
1449 000 1 304 0G0
1418 000 1 304 000
1418004 1 304 000
1304 000 1297 588
147 987 102 280
135 000 125 786
92 000 96 688
{79 013} (120 194)
{32 947} (95 858)
1418000 1 304 00O
Liabifity (Rm) % charige
1418
1,306 8%
1,338 -5%
1337 -5%
1,511 6%
1.501 &%
1,311 -8%
1,126 -21%
1,263 4%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Sensitivity Analysis on Current-Service and Interest Cost for the

Assumption
Central Assumptions

The effect of movements in the assumptions are as follows:

Assumption

General garmings inflation rate
General eamings infiation rate
Discaunt rate

Discount rate

Average retirement age
Average retirement age
Withdrawal Rate

Withdrawal Rate

Experience adjustments were calculated as follows:

Ligbilities: (Gain) / loss
Assats: Gain / (loss)

year ending 30 June 2021

Current Sarvice
Cost (R}
135 000
Current
Service Cost
Change R
+1% 447 Q00
A% 125 000
+1% 128 000
1% 146 400
+2yrs 144 000
-2 yrs 128 00C
x2 85 000
x0.5 186 000

The liability in respect of periods cammencing prior to the comparative yaar has been estimated as follows:

fties: (Gain) / loss
Assets: Gain / (loss)
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Interest Cost
(")

g2 000

interest Cost
R)

48 000
86 000
98 Q0d
85 000
67 000
85 000
71000
108 000

2019
Rm

{58 776}

Total {R)

227 000

Total {R)

245 000
211 000
224 000
231 000
241 000
213000
166 000
272 000

2021
Rm

51814

2018
Rm

(1¢:001)

% change

&%

7%

-1%

2%

8%

~B%

-27%

20%
2020

Rm

St 814

2047

32 540
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
Retirement funds

The Muricipality requested detailed emplayee and pensioner informatian as well as information on the Municipality's share of the Pension
and Retirament Funds’ assets from the fund administrator. The fund administrator cenfirned that assets of the Pension and Refirement
Funds are nat split per participating emplayer. Therefore, the Mu ality is unable to determine the valug of the plan assets as defined In
GRAP 25.

As patt of the Muricipality's progess to valus the defired benefit lablifes, the Murnicipalty requested pensioner data from the fund
administrator. The fund administrator claim that the pansioner data to be confidential and were not wiling to shars the information with the
Municipality. Without detailed pensioner data the Municipality was unable to calculate 2 reliable estimate of the accrued fity In respect of
pensioners who quality far a defined benafit pension.

Therefora, athough the Cape Joint Retirement Fund is & Muli Employer fund defined as defined benefit plan, it wil be accounted for as
defined contibution plan. All the required disclosure has been made as defined in GRAP 25.31.

2021 2020
R R
CONSOLIDATED RETIREMENT FUND (PREVIOUSLY CAPE JOINT RETIREMENT FUND)
The contitution rate paid by the mambers (3,0%) and Coundl (18,0%). The fast actuarial valuation performed for the year ended 30 June
2021 revealed that the fund is In a sound financial position with a funding tevel of 100,5% (30 June 2020 - 100,5%).
Contributions paid recognised in the Statement of Financia! Performanca 1810995 1 483 377
DEFINED CONTRIBUTION FUNDS
Caundl contribute to the Govemment Employess Pension Fund, Municipal Council Pension Fund, IMATL Retirement Fund and SAMWU
National Provident Fund which are defined contribution funds. The retirement benefit fund is subject to the Pension Fund Act, 1958, with
pension baing calaulatad on the pensionable remuneratian paid. Current contributions by Councd are charged against expenditure on the
basis of current service costs.
Contributions paid recognised in the Statement of Financiai Performance
National Fund Municipal Workers 124 218 84 580
SAMWU Natjanal Provident Fund 807 233 784 630
931 447 859 190
Impast of COVID-19 on Post Retirement benefits and Long Servica Awards
Itis difficult to estimate what Impact the pandemic is ikely to have an the Municipality's liahifity at this stage. There s still much uncentainty as
to how it will afect martality, in the medium to fong term, and what effect reatments andfar vaccines will have. Once any long-term impacts
of COVID-19 on the varicus vaiuation parameters becomes mare evident, apprapriate adjustments to the parameters will be feasiole. In the
mearwhile, any shortterm impacts of actual experience being different ta the current fong-term assumptions will contribute to actuarial
gainfloss ftems.
CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Water and Electricity 1 625747 1512 738
Tatal Censumer Deposits 1525747 15127386
The fair value of consumer deposits appraximate their camying value. Interestis not paid an these amounts.
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Staff Bonuses 712 582 638 71
Staff Leave 2054028 1 984 180
Current Partion of Non-Currant Provisions 178 000 178 000
Current Portion of Post Retirament Benefits - Note 12 59 000 51000
Current Partion of Long-Service Awards - Nots 12 117 000 127 QoG
Total Provisions 2942 610 2780 881
Staff Bonuses
Balance at beginning of year 638 701 557 689
Contibution to current portion 1 480831 1371272
Expenditure incurred (1408 750) (1290 260)
Balance at end of year 712582 538 701
Bonuses ara being paid to all municipal staff, excluding section 57 employees. The balance at year end represent the partion of the bonus
shat have already vested for the current salary cycle. There is no possibility of reimbursement.
Staff Leave
Balance at beginning of yaar 1 984 180 1 490 070
Contribution to current portian 254 118 585 449
Expenditure incurred {164 272) (111 340)
Balance at end of year 2 054 028 1964180

Staff leave accrued to employees according to collective agreement. Pravision is made for the full cost of acorued leave at reporting date.
This provisian will be realised as amplayees take leave. There is no possibility of reimbursement,
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payables

Previously stated
Recognise Greditors not recorded in 2019/2020 - Note 38.6
Gerrection of Creditors overstated in 2019/2020 - Note 338

Advance Payments
Cantral, Clearing and Interface Accounts

PravioUsly stated
Correction of creditar incorrecty recognised in perods prior to 1 July 2019 - Note 38.6
Gorrection of creditor incorrectly recogrised in 201972020 - Note 38.8

Retantions.

Total Trads Payables

Payables are being recognised net of any discounts.

The carrying value of trade and ather payables approximates its fair value.
All payables are unsacured.

UNSPENT TRANSFERS AND SUBSIDIES

Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

National Government Srants
Provingial Govemment Grants
Bistrict Municipality

Other Sources

Less: WUnpaid Transfars and Subsidies

National Govemment Grants
Pravincial Govemnment Granis
Dristrict Municipality

Qther Sources

Tatal Unspent Transfers and Subsidies

2021 2020
R R
49 507 543 34823 321
34778 682
48924
(4384)
1584019 1419 025
11568 533 & 187 94+
5674812
540575
(27 548)
1625 582 653 339
64285 676 43 083 526
5665 488 7041 840
4739222 5217 252
727 635 1 625 757
198 831 198631

See appendix "D for reconciliation of grants from other spheres of govermment. The municipality complied with the conditions attached to all

grants received to the extent of revenue recognised.

Unspent grants can mainiy be attributed to projects that are wark in progress an the refevant financisl year-ends.
TAXES

VAT Payable

VAT Qutput in Suspense
Gorrection of Error - Note 38.6

Total VAT Payable
VAT Receivable

VAT Input in Suspense
Carrectian of Error - Note 38.8

Total VAT Receivable
Net VAT (Payable}/Receivable

VAT is payable on the receipts basis. VAT is pald over ta SARS only once payment Is received fram debtors.
PROPERTY RATES

Actual

Rateable Land and Bulldings

Lessr Revenue Forgone

Total Property Rates

Valustions - 1 July 2020

Rateable tand and Buildings

Business and Commercial Property
Mining Properies

Municipal Properties

Puhblic Service Infrastructure Praperties
Residentizl Properties

State-owned Properiies

Agricultural Property

QOther Categories

Total Assessment Rates
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5 665 488 7 041 640
(478 878) (478 878)
(7 460 002) (6077 531)
{7 938 879) {6 556 408)
738 567 418 871
19 093 578 13850031
18332137 14 268 802
1 883 258 7712484
5701 607 19 286 002
- (8 157 436)
5701607 11 128 566

1788 618 000

1 788 602 000

70385 000
66 810 000
207 808 00
10 145 000
313 162 000
72 667 000
927 632 000
120010 000

71415000
&6 810 000
207 808 000
10 145 000
312122 0Co
72 8687 000
927 832 000
120 010 600

1788 619 000

1788 60% 000
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
NOTES ON THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
Assessment Rates are levied on the value of land and Impravements, which vatuation is perfarmed every 4 years, The last valuation came

into effect on 1 July 2019, Intedm valuations are protessed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values
due to alterations and subdivisions and also to accommodate growth in the rate base due mostly ta private develapment.

Basic Rate

Residental 1,6734cR 1.58536/R
Commercial 2 5101ciR 2.3929¢/R
Agriculberal 0.08689¢/R 0.0869%¢R
State 4.1835¢/R 3.8882c/R
Industrial 2.5101eR 2.3928¢R

Rates are levied annually and monthly. Monthiy rates are payable by the 25th of the following menth and annual rates are payahie before 30
September. interest is le ied at a rate determined by the council an autstanding rates amaunts.

Rebates were granted on land with buildings used solely for dwellings purposes a3 fallows:

Residential - The first R 15 000 on the valuation is exampted.
Public Benefit Organisations - 100%
State - 30%

Rehates can be defined as any income that 1he Municipality is entitled by law ta levy, but which has subsequently been forgone by way af
rebate or remissian.

2021 2020
R R

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Gavernment Grants and Subsidies - Operaiing 30 446 037 28 365 485
Equitabie Share 25185 081 22790 000
Expanded Public Warks Programme integratad Grant 1000 000 749 570
| acal Government Financial Management Grant 3 000 000 2880 000
Municipal Disaster Grant - -
Northem Cape Tourism Authority 264 53 968
Municipal Infrastructure Grant. - -
1ibrarias, Archives and Museums 1280692 1 423 850
Namakws DM - 429077
Gavid-19 - Disaster Refief - 39 000 ._
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital 24 529 550 13789278
Integrated Nationa; Electrification Fragrammeé Grant - T -
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 11157 797 11 360 439
Department Water Affalrs and Environment (GWAF) 1337763 2428 837
Namakwa DM - -
Covid-19 - Disaster Relief -
Drought Relief |._ -

Total Government Grants and Subsidies 54 975 597 42154741

Included in above are the following grants and subsidies received:

Unconditional 25 185 081 22780000
Exuitable Shara _ 25185 B _\ 22790 000
LConditional 28 740 516 19364 741
Local Government Financial Managemertt Grant 3000000 _‘ 2 880 000
Municipal Systams Improvement Grant {Schedule 58] - -
Linraries, Archives and Museums 92606892 1423850
Expanded Public Works Programme Integrated Grant 1 000 000 749 870
Namzhwa Did - 429 077
Municipat Infrastructure Grant 11187 797 11 360 43¢
Narthern Cape Tourism Authority 264 53 888
Department Water Affalrs and Environment {DWAF} 13371783 2428837
Integrated National Electrification Frogramme Grant - -
Cavid-18 - Disaster Refief - 33000
Drought Rebef - -
Municlpal Systems Improvement Grant - -

Total Government Grants and Subsidies 54975 597 42154741
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Revenue recognised per vote 8s required by Sectian 123 {c) of the MFMA:

Equitable share 25185 081 2% 790 000
Executive and Coundli - 33 000
Finance and Administration 1418771 14 BA8 430
Caommunity and Social Services 12606892 1423850
Blanning and Development 1 000 350 803 623
Road Transport - -
Energy Sources - -
Water Management 13371763 2 428 837
T e
Total Government Grants and Subsidies 54975 597 42154 741
2021 2020
R R
18,1 Equitabjle Share
Opening balanee - -
Grants received 25 185 000 22 790 000
Conditions met - Oparating 125 185 000) (22 790 000)

Gonditions met - Capital - -

Canditions still to be met - -

The Equitable Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being dllacated in terms of Section 214 of the:
Censtitution {(Act 108 of 1896) to the mun ipality by the Natianal Treasury.

18,2 Local Sayernment Financial Mana ement Grant (FMG
Opening balance - -
Crants received 3 004 000 2830 008
Conditions met- Operating {3 000 000) {2 880 000)
Caonditions met - Capital - -

[

Conditions sl te be met - -

The Finangal Management Grant is paid by Natonal Treasury 1o municipaliies to help implement the financial reforms required by e
Munigipal Finance Managamernt Act (MFMA), 2003, The £MG Grant alse pays for the cost of the Financial Management Internship
Programmie (€.g. salary costs of the Financial Management intems).

19.2 Murisipal Infrastrpcture Grant (MIG
Opening halance 102 561 -
Grants raceived 13 442 000 11 553 000
Conditions met - Operzating -

Conditions met - Capital (8 356 702) 11 350 439)

Conditions still to be met 4 086 287 192 561

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant was used to upgrade infrastruciure in previously disadvantaged areas.

18.4 latecrated Natipnal Electrification Grant

QOpening balance - 34 914
Grants received - .
to National Revenue Fund - (34 914)
Canditions met - Operating -
Condiions met - Capital -

Conditians still to be met - q

The National Electrfication Grant was used for dectrical connections in previously disadvantaged areas.

14.5 Expanded Public Works Programme EPWP

Opening balance 250 430 -
Grants received 1000000 1 000 000

Conditisns met - Operating {1 Q0 000) {745 570)
Condifons met - Capital

PP

Condiions still to be met 250 430

The grant was used for job creation.

14.6 Departmant Water Affairs and Environment DWAF

QOpening halance 5024 691 2 997 528
Grants raceived 12 000 Q00 5000 000
Repaid to National Revenue Fund {3 810 005) {544 000)
Conditians met- Operating - -
Conditiens met - Capital (13 371 763) (2 428 837)

Condifons still to be mat 842923 5024691

The grant was used for the refurbishment of water Infrastructure.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Library Grant

Cpening halance

Grants recelved
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

CGonditions still to be met

The grant was used to finance library activ

Qpening balance

Grants received
Conditions met - Operating
Canditions met- Capital

Conditions stli to be met

The grant was used to finarice tourism actvities.

Namakws District Municipalit

QOpening balance

Grants received
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions stil o be mat
The gran was used for various projects.

Project Nala

Opening balance

Conditions met- Capital

Condiicns stili to be mat

The grant was used for job creation.

QOpening balance

Grants received
Conditions met - QOperatng
Condiions met - Capital

Conditions still to be met
The grant was used for job creation.

Department Social Services

COpening balance

Grants recelved
Conditions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

GCorniditions

to be met

The grant was used for various projects.

Depattmeny Sport, Arts and Culture

Qpening balance

Grants raceived
Condiions met - Operating
Conditions met - Capital

Canditions still to be met

The grantwas used for various related projects.

Department Finance, Econamic Develo ment & Tourigm

WAMIESEERG MUNICIPALITY
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547 378 1458 227
513 000 £13 000
1280 376} {1 423 850)
a 847 375
2021 2020
3 R

1027 54 095
- (53 988)

1027 1027
198 631 37622
- 310086

- {420 077

198 631 198 631
820 180 620 180
620180 620 180
100 600 100 000
106 000 00 000
482 482

482 482
8262 6262
8262 &262




KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALTY

NOTES ON THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020

49,14 Covid-19 - Disaster Relief

Opening balance -
Correction of Error - -
Grants received 1 80Q 000 39000
Interest received - -
Repaid to National Revente Fund - -
Caonditions met - Operating - (38 000)
Canditions met - Capital {1 800 COC) -

Conditions still to be met - -

Tha grant was used for Govid-19 relief.

19.15 Total Grants

Qpening balance 7 041 840 5590210
Grants received 57 040 000 44185088
Repaid to National Revenue Fund (3 453 996) {578 914)

ons met - Operating (30 445 378} (28 365 465)
Conditions met - Capital (24 527 488) (13 789 276)

Canditicns stil to be met 5655 803 7 041 540

Disclosed as follows:

Unspant Conditional Governmant Grants and Receipts 5 665 468 7041840
Unpaid Conditional Gavernment Grants and Receipts - -
Total 5665 488 7 041 840
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2021 2020
R R

PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS
Public Contributions - Unconditional 125 500 21 564
Total Public Contributions and Donations 125 500 21 564
SERVICE CHARGES
Electricity 10735288 7732687
Sarvice Charges 10735 333 8128 881
Less: Revenue Forgone {36) (1397 184)
Water 2611788 3 358 564
Service Gharges 3811 S48 4614223
Less: Revenue Forgone {11989 781) (1 255 659)
Waste Management 1249 012 1313 068
Service Charges 2333158 2 440005
Les: Revenue Forgone (1 084 145) (1126 938)
Waste Water Management 1 556 234 1443 285
Service Charges 1974702 1611425
tess: Revenue Forgone (418 462} (468 140)
Total Service Charges 16152 331 13 847 614
Revanue Forgane can be defined as any inceme that the Municipality 18, by law, entitied ta levy but which has subsequantly been forgane by
way of rebate or remission.
SALES OF GOONS AND RENDERING CF SERVICES
Building Plan Approval 12 295 5301
Camping Fees 2017 -
Cemetery and Burial -
Entrance Faes - -
Phatecaples and Faxes 21 418 § 504
Sale of Goods §9223 27703
Total Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services 124 953 38 508
RENTAL FROM FIXED ASSETS
Investmant Proparty 82249 70011
Property, Plant and Equipment 6228 18 207
Total Rental from Fixed Assets 98 478 89218
INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS
Bank 114 857 194 956
Cther - -
Total Interest Eamed - External Investments 414 857 494 956
INTEREST EARNED - QUTSTANDING RECEIVABLES
Trade Recaivables A 268 277 4510 182
Interest Eamed - Non-Exchange Transactions 834 425 3611308
Total Interest Earned - Quistanding Receivables 5103702 8121 490
OPERATIONAL REVENUE
Debt Rellef 1389994 1 475 608
Insurance Refund - -
Staff Recovenes - -
Skills Developmerntt Levy Refund - B85 490
Total Operational Revenue 1395894 1531 099
Disclosed as follows;
Revenue from Exchange Transactions - B
Revenue from Nen-Exchange Transactions 1398 894 1531 099
Total Operational Revenug 1339854 1531 098
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2021 2020
R R
EMPLOYEE RELATEDR COSTS
Hasic Salaries and Wagaes 20 896 568 18352 143
pension and UIF Contribiions 2818 161 2396 518
Medical Ald Coniributons §31845 7204903
Qvertime 4 474292 1 569385
Banuseas 1480 831 4371272
Motor Vehicle Allowance 47254328 1154 855
Cell Phone Aowance 85800 80 550
Housing Aliowanaes 248 223 261 747
Other benefits and allowances 272794 348 164
Payments in ieu of leave 254 149 585 448
Skills Devalopment Fund Levy 266 053 243 917
post-retrement Benefit Obligatians 551 000 585810
e ——
Total Employee Related Costs 30 424 826 27 864 811
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Key management _umao::m_ are all appainted on Sryear fixed contracts. There are no noﬂ,mau_ov.am:n aor termination penefits payable to
them at the end ofthe cantract periods.
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Remuneration of the Municipal Manager - Mr RC Beukes
Basic Salary 575 571 588 521
pansion and UIF Contriputions 405 387 102 509
Medical Aid Contrioutions 28 350 26 759
Mator Vehicle Allawance 248 176 241355
Gell Phone Aliowance 22 800 22 800
Wousing Allowances 12 420 12 420
Otner benefits and aliowances 39270 o6 542
Total 4 091 975 1091976
Remuneratian of the Chief Financial Officer - Mr TE Diphakoje
gasic Salary 586 168 588 115
Pension and UIF Contributens 107 295 105 010
Medical Aid Contriputions a4 182 26759
Notor Vehicle Aligwance 66 000 56000
Cel Phana Allowance 8000 2000
Housing Allowances 12 420 12 420
Ofher penefits and allowances 81 506 79266
Total 896 569 896 569
Remuneration of Diractor : Corporate Sarvices and LED - Mr GWvoh Moliendorf
Rasic Salary 586 388 234 650
Pension and UIF Contributions 1788 T44
Motor Vehicle Allawance an 000 37 500
Cell Phone Allowarice Q00 3750
Housing Allowances 12 420 5175
Total 700 091 291 818
Remuneration of Directar Tachpical Services » Mr HT Cloete
pasic Salary 270378 -
Pension and UF Congibutions 30235 -
Medical Aid Contriputions 22237 -
notor Venlcle Aliowance 85 160 -
Cell Phone Allawance 4500 -
Housing Aliowanaes 6210 -
Payments i eu of leave - -
Total A53 472 -
wmz_cz__mmb,.ﬂcz OF COUNCILLORS
&0 Nero {Mayor) 846 944 846 868
A Engelbracht 285 891 285 881
LE Petersen 295 891 295 821
MG Rool 295 881 295 881
H Steenkamp 295391 295 81
W Cloete 295 881 295 851
MJB Hanekom o5 891 285 881

Total Councillors® Remuneration 2622 290 2§22 212
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3G JUNE 2021

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Catering Services

Parsonneal and Labour
Security Services

Transport Services
Accounting and Auditing
Medical Examinations
Qualification Verification
Valuer and Assessors

Land and Quaniity Surveyars
Laboratary Services

Legal Cost

Artists and Performers
Electricat

Maintenance of Equipment
Maintenance of Unspecified Assets
Prepaid Electricity Vendors

Total Contracted Sarvices

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Property, Plant and Equipment
Previously stated ~ Nate 38.8
Carrection of Error - Note 38.8

Intangible Assets

Total Depreciation and Amortisation

FINANCE COSTS

Long-term Borrowings
Non-current Provisians

Praviously stated

Carrection of Error - Note 38,8
Non-curent Employee Benefils
Interest on late paymants to suppfiers

Total Finance Costs

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity
Water

Total Bulk Purchases

OPERATIONAL COSTS

Advertising, Publicity and Marketing
Audit Fees

Bank Charges, Facifity and Card Fees
Communicatian

External Computer Service

Fines and Penalties

Hira Charges

Insurance Undenwriting

Licences

Printing, Publications and Books
Profassional Bedies, Membership and Subscription
Registration Fees

Remuneratian to Ward Committees
Travel and Subsistence

Transport

Unifarm and Protective Clathing

Total Cperational Costs
REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS/ IMPAIRMENT LOSS} ON RECEIVABLES

Receivables from Exchange Transactions - Note 7
Regeivabies from Nen-exchanga Revenue - Nota 8

Total Reversal of Impairment Loss! {Impairment L.oss) on Receivables
GAINSHLOSSE) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
Intangible Assets

[nvestment Property
Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Gains/ (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS/(IMPAIRMENT LOSS) ON FIXED ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Reversal of Impairment Loss/ {Impairment Loss) on Fixed Assets
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2021 2020
R R
44 94¢ 53280
8785 8452
3080 180272
1135 502 1315269
174 -
2443 .
7148 B2 941
110 586 84728
484 358 204 231
3080 2B 996
499 857 147 900
1500 282 162
358 799 264 857
3083 319 25972 898
21 568 019 21851885
18 483 134
3358 751
28276 27 934
21 596 294 21879819
188 852 115 331
2247 898 1 873 283
1991 485 3 552 874
4428 245 4 641 488
12 483 591 11 038 785
185 558 333725
12 649 148 11 373 491
30 345 73758
2300 147 2343 154
175 315 " 148 382
398 908 424 802
852 504 799 110
- 131 850
398 280 301 482
93 407 25135
649 180 385 336
508 250 507 868
188 500 198 020
551 630 1319 282
13200 -
64 587 24 506
6412572 & 582 727
5281688 7 245 584
786 571 3 183 563
5 DES 050 15 430 148
125 418 390 435
125 418 390 435
- {254 687)
- (254 687)
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

RECLASSIFICATION OF ITEMS N THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

The Municipal Regulations on Standard Chart of Accounts (nSCOA) came into effect an 1 July 2017, The municipality has realignad items
in the financial statemants with the Ttem Segment of MSCOA. The result of this process was a reclassification and naming of ftems in the
financial statements. New mSCOA Charts are issued annually, which could result in an annual reciassification of items n the financial
statements. Changes in the current mSCOA Charts for the 2021 financial year did not result in any reclassifications of 2020 balances
previausly reported.

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

The following adjustments were made to amounts previously reported In the annuat financial statements of the Municipality arising from the
Tmplementation of GRAP:

Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Gost

Previously Reparted

Carrection of Landfif sites assets Cost prior to 4 July 2013

Carrection of Landfil sites asset Cost prier to 1 July 2018

Comrection of IGRAP 2 Adjustment an Landflll sites asset Cost in 20182020
Carrection of Land Cost not recognised priar to 1 July 2018 - Nate 38.7

Accurmulated Depreciation

Previously Reported

Gerrecion of Landfil sites assets Acsumulated Depreciation prior to 1 July 2019
Correstion of Landfill sites assets Depreciation recagnissd in 2018/2020
Correction of depreciation In Other Assets in periods priorto 1 July 20418

Restated Balance

Comection of Landfill shes assets with change in rehabilitation cost and assets recognised incorrecity in prior years.

[nvestment Property
Bafance previously reported
Investment Praperty not racagnised in periods priorto 1.July 2019 - Note 3

Restated Bajance
Cormaction of Invastment Praperty in period prior o 1 July 2079,

Intangible Assets
Balance previously reported
Cast

Previously stated
Accumulated Amertisation

Previausly stated
Reassessment of useful lives of intangible assets

Restated Balance

Reassessment of usefuf fives of assets in accordancs with GRAP 31

Leng-Term Borrowings
Balance previously reported
GCarrection of 2019/2020 Lang-term borowings - Note 10
Restated Balance

Corraction of 19/26 amorfisation of vehicles due fo extensian of lease perod
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2021

2020

414 540 051

405 369 221
{17 420 087)
25 587 402
1 035 486
£8 000

{188 758 081)

{187 371 626}
2001 247

(3 356 7513
1971 048

227 881 970

26 283 791
91 000

28 374791

406 248

408 248

{26 710)

(333 975}
237265

309 537

3948 901
809687

1208 598
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386

387

38.8

NOTES ON TH

Non-Gurrent Provisions
Balance previously reported

Gorraction of Landfl sites provision in periots prior 10

KAMIESBERG M UNICIPALITY

E EINANCIAL STATEM ENTS EOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

1 July 2018 - Note 114

Corraction of Landfil sites contripution recegnised 2019/2020 - Note 11.4
Coraction of IGRAP 2 Adiustment qmnomamwn in 20182020 - Nate 111

Restated Balance

Carrection of rehabiltation gost praviously recognised.

Trade and Other Payatles from Exchange Transactions

Balance u_.m,..._o:mpv. reported

Correction of creditor incorrectly recognised in pericds

prior to 1 July 2019 - Note 15.

Cormrection of crediter incamectly recognised in 2019/2020 - Note 15.
Recagnise Craditors not recorded in 2018/2020 - Note 5

Restated Balance

Corection of Prepald eloctricity purchased. put not consumed. Corrections to Creditors.

Accumulated mca_nm_ﬁmmnﬂ -1 July 2018

Cormrection of Landfi sites assets Gost prior 1o 1 July 2013
Correction of Landfil sites asset Costpriorto 1 July 2018
Corraction of Landfill sites assets Accumulated Depreciation prior to 1 July 2019

Corraction of Landfil sites provi
forrection of lease {ability prev
Gorrection of rads payables Up to a1 July 2018 - Note
Carrection of Land nat recagnised prior ta 1 July 2018

on in perods prior 10 1 July 2018 - Note 1.1
usky recognised - Note 10

18
-~ Note 38.1

Investment Property not recaghised in periods prior ta 4 July 2018 - Note 382
Reassessment of yseful fives on intangiole assets priorte 1 July 2018 - Note 4,
Gomrection of depreciation in Other Assets N periads prior to 4 Juty 2018

Total

£hanges to Statement of Financial Perfarmance

Mavement on aperating account as a result of erors in impiemantation of GRAP standards in prier years:

Revenue

Property Rates

Govemment Grants and Subsidies

Public Contibutions and Donations
Actuarial Gains

Fines, Penalties and Forfaits

Service Charges

Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services
Rental fram Fixed Assets

Interest Eamead - External Investments
Interest Eamed - Exchange Transaclions
Licences and Permits from Exehange Transactions
Agency Services

Cperational Revenue

Total

Nate

38.6
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JUNE 2029

fAalance
previously
reported

11 128 566
42154741
21 564
783 946
3200

13 847 6714
38 508
89218

194 958

4 510182
488

1 531 03¢

e e

77 915 390

P

2021

2020
R

20760 835

5497 935
301 814
1 G35 496

RS

28 596 181

42 525 858

540 675
(31 930}
48924

e

43 083 527

(17 420 067)
25 587 402
2001 247
(6 497 935)
{809 697}

4 687 5988

Adjustments

Restated
Bajance

11 128 568
42184 741
21564
783 946
3200

13 847 614
38 508
89218

104 956
4510182
488

27 548
1531 089

e

77942936
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Balance
previously Restated
Nate reparted Adjustments Balance
Expenditure
Employee relatad costs 384 {27 684 811) - (27 664 911)
Remuneration of Counciliors 38.6 (2 822212) - (2622212)
Contracted Services 38.6 (2 565 BEZ) {37 035) {2582 898)
Depreciation and Amartisation 38.1 (18 521 0G8) (3 358 751) (21878 819)
Finance Costs 38.5 {4 338 674) 301 814) {4 641 438)
Butk Purchases 386 (17 373 481) - (11 373 491)
Inventory Consumed 381 (2801367} - (2 BO1 367}
Transfers and Subsidies - - -
Operatienal Costs 38.6 {6 865 223) {17 504} (6682 727)
Tatal |75 553 808) (3705 104) (80 258 912)
Gains and Losses
Reversal of Impaimmeant Loss/(Impalrment Loss) o Racelvables (16 430 148) - {16 430 145)
Gainsi{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 390 435 - 390 435
ProfitfLoss) fram Discontinued Operations - - -
Total {16 294 399} - (16 294 399)
Net Surplus/(Defict) for the year (14 932 817) (3 877 559) (18 810 375)
2021 202¢
R R

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH GENERATERKABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year {5725 418) (18 610 375)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 21 596 204 21878819
Loss/AGain) on Sale of Fixed Assets {448 007) (15507
Impairment Loss/(Reversal of Impairment L.ass) 44 -
Disposal of Fixed Assets - a1 880
Government Grants and Subsidies received 53 587 004 48 605 383
Government Grants and Subsidies recognised as ravenue (54 975 587} (47 773 038)
Contribution to provisions — Non-Current Provisions 2247 898 1973283
Contribution framito - Current Employee Banefits 1734 750 1956 722
Gontribution framfta provisiens - Nen-Current Employee Benefits 413 300 474 080
Contribution fromito provisions - Non-Gurrent Employae Benefits - Actuarial gains 187 700 {303 923)
Contributian to pravisions — Bad Debt & 068 080 14 287 144
Operating SurplusiDeficit) before changes T working capital 24 888 030 22 535 482
Changes in working capital 8012 581 (7630719}
Increase/{ Decraase) in Trade and Other Payables 21202 150 13312987
Inerease/(Decrease) in Employee Benefits {1571022) (1 401 800}
Increase/(Decrease) in Taxes {4 180 764) (2114 718)
{Increase)/Decraase in inventary {188 532) (11 183)
{increase)/Decraasa In Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions (6 008 710) (7 485 073}
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Recevables from Non-Exchange Transactions (1228 562) {9851 151}
Cash generatedi{absorbed) by operations 32704 582 14 904 763
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash eguivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the fallowing:
Gurrent Accounts - Note 8 3841813 1091 182
Cali Deposits and Investments - Note © 756 991 924 358
Total cash and cash equivalents 4 B398 804 2 015 541
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Nate 9 4698 904 2015 541
Less: {5 196 610Y (8 562 762)

Unspent Transfers and Subsidies - Note 16 {5 665 488} (7 041 640)

VAT - Note 17 478 878 478 878
Resources available for working capital requirernents {487 708} {4 547 221)

2021 2020
R R

UTRISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION
Long-term Liabilities - Note 10 328 472 398 901
Used to finance property, plant and equipment - at cost {326 472) {388 601}

{ash set aside for the repaymaent of lang-term lia

Cash invested for repayment of long-term Eabilities

Long-term fiabifities have been utliized in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act.
BUDGET INFORMATION

Explanation of variances betwéen approved and final budget amounts

The reasans far the variances batwaan the approved and final budgets are mainly due 1o virements, and the negative affect of the Covid-18
pandemic on revenus, Increase in cansumer debtars, reprioritising of eperating and capital projects.
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Explanation of variances greater than 5%: Final Budget and Actual Amounts
43,2  Statement of Financial Position
432,71 Current Assets

Cash

Lowercash fevels due to cash flow constraints

Call Investment Deaposits

Decreasa in cafl invesiments as a result of funds used for capital and aperational expenditure.

Consumer Debtors

Increase in provision of debt impairment due fo pan payment by consumers.

Other Debtors

Increase in VAT receivables dug to increase in Trade and Other Payables.

Inverstory

Decrease in stack levels at year end.
43.2.2 Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Eguipment

Ability to ulilise all available Capital Grant funding.

|ntangible Assets

Decrease in the amorisation of Intangible Asseis.
43.2.3 Current Liabilities

Borrowing

New leases taken up.

Trade and Other Payables

Inerease in Payables due to a decrease in avaitable cash funds for repayment of payables.

Provisions

Changes in accounting estimates relating to provision for Rehabiitation of Landill-sites.
4324 Non-Current Liakilities

Borowing

New finances cbiained during tha year.

Provisions

Changses in accounting estimates refating fo provision for Rehabititation of Landffl-sites.
43.2.5 Net Assets

Accumulated Surplus

Net effect of reasons documented above
433 Statement of Finaneial Performance
433.1 Revenue

Service Charges - Electricity Revenue

Decrease in slectricity ravenue due fo load shedding.

Service Charges - Water Revenue

Docrease inwater Lse by consumers (e to water shorage and ongoing water drought.

Service Charges - Sanitation Revenue

Deacrease in wasle water quaniities due o water restnctions.

Service Charges - Refuse Revenue

Decrease in request of additional refuse removal.

Rental of Faclities and Equipment

Decrease in rental of facliifies due to Covid-13 leckdown.

interest Eamed - External Investments

More funds o cali deposits than budgeted for.

Interest Eamad - Quistanding Dekitors

Increase in nan-payimeant of constmer ACCALNS.

Fines

Increase of fines received due o Jata raturn of library books.

Licences and Permits

Glasing of ofices during national tockdown.

Agency Services
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43.4.3

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Ciosing of offices during national lockdown.

Transfers Recognised - Cperatianal

Lesser partion of transtars received wlilised for aperational prejects.

Other Ravenue

Actuarial gains recarded during the year.

Transfers Recognised - Capital

Additional funding received.
Expenditura

Employee Related Costs

Increase in overfime and filing of vacan! pasitions.

Remuneration of Counciilors

Savings during the year.

Debt Impatrment

Non payment of consumers.

Depreciation and Asset Impairment

Decrease in Asset camying value due to deteriorating infrastructure.

Finance Charges

Increase in interest paid fo suppliers due to Insufficient cash,

Cther Materials

Reolassification as & result of mscoa implementation.

Comfracted Services

Reclassification as a rasult of mseoa implementation.
Cash Flow Statement
Net Cash from Qperating Activities

Taxation

Decrease in revenue due to impact of covid-13 and increase in non-payment leveis.

Service Gharges

Dacrease in revenus dug fo impact of covid-18 and increase in nan-payment levsls.

Interest

Interest received on copsumer accounts. budgeted as part of service charges.

Suppliers and Employees

Municipelity experience dificully ta pay trade crediters.

Finance costs

Interast paid to creditors as result of late payments.

Net Cash from [nvesting Ac

Capral Assets

Delay in capital projects due to national lochdown.

Met Cash from Finanging Act

ncrease/{Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Fewer new conneclions as anticipated.

Repayment of Bomawing

Finance leases setfled during the year.

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unautharised expenditure

Reconcifiation of unauthorised expenditure;

Qpening balance

Unauthorised expenditure current year - operational
Unatthatised expenditure current year - capital
Approved by Coundil or condoned

Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation

Unautharised expenditure can be summarised as follow

Ingident

Disciplinary steps/eriminal proceedings

Qver expendiiure of approved hudget - 2010

Under investigation

CQver expenditure of approved budget - 2071

Under investigation

Over expenditure of approved budget - 2012

Under investigaiion
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283 327 769 255730 691
25323577 27 010098
1382 582 586 980
340033 928 283 327 769
29 684 28684
28371068 28 571069
16 738 583 16738583



KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Over axpenditure of approved budget - 2073 Uneler investigation 25 203 508 25 203 509
Over expenditura of approved budget - 2014 Under invastigation 18 978 632 18 878632
Bank Shortages - 2011 {nder investigaticn 28274 28274
Fraud Vahicle Registration - 2011 {Inder investigation 73504 78 504
Whithdrawal by fepmer CFO, EB Toantiies - 2017 Linder investigation 5800 6 800
Qver expenditure of approved hudget - 2015 Lindor investigation 18 055 802 18 055802
Over expenditure of approved budget - 2016 Under investigation 410888 101 10989 101
Over expenditure of approved budget - 2017 Under investigation 90 897 845 S0 897 845
Over axpenditure of approved budget - 2018 Under investigatian 17313 188 17 313188
Qver expenditure of approved budget - 2019 Under investigation 29 029 602 29 028 602
Over expenditure of approved budget - 2020 Under investigation 27 587 078 27 5a7 078
Over expenditura of approved hudgat - 2021 Linder investigation 26 706 158 -
310033 823 283327789
2021 2021 2021 2021
Actual Final Budget Variance Unauthorised
R R R R
Executive and Counedl 7 040 768 7335402 (294 534) -
Finance and Administration 48 982 445 25 857 336 23325108 23325108
Waste Management 7 194 847 5716 551 1473396 1478 398
Water 3810510 4525318 {714 808) -
Elactrisity 14 442 371 18312103 {3 869 732) -
Econamic and Social Development 2085839 2043208 52 753 52783
Technical and Roads 5043 887 7471337 (2 427 440) -
Waste Water Management &76 766 209448 487 318 467 318
83 287 663 71270701 18 016 982 25323 577
2021 2021 pleval 2021
Actual Final Budget Variance Unauthorised
R R R R
Unauthorised expenditure current year - capita]
Executive and Counil 245 514 - 245 514 245514
Water - 21634 000 {21 634 {00) -
Elactricity 1 587 069 450 Q00 1137 068 1 137 069
1 832 582 22 084 000 {20 251 418) 1382 582
2021 2020
R R
Reconciliation of fruiless and wasteful expenditure:
Opening balance 14742 455 11512138
Correction of priar periad error - -
Restated opening balance 14 742 455 11 512138
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure current year 2796278 3230317
Condonad or written off by Council - -
Frutless and wastefui expanditure awaiting condonement 17 538 732 14742455
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Fruiless and wasteful expenditure can be summarised as foflow:

Incident Disciplinary stepsleriminal proceedings
Legal Cost (Hondeklipbaal Stands) - 2041 Under investigation 199 181 198 191
Interest on late Creditors payments - 2017 Lnder investigation 417 306 417 308
Infeiast on lata Craditors payrents - 2012 Under investigation 172301 172 301
Interest on late Credifars payments - 2014 Under investigaion 255945 255 948
Interest on fate Creditors payments - 2015 Under investigation 537 535 537 535
Salany payment 1o J Links after dismissal Under investigation 8417 8417
Infarest and penaities paid ta SARS - 2014 {ider investigation 204 546 204 548
Interest and penalties paid to SARS - 2015 {nder investigation 353136 353138
Inferest and penaities paid o SARS - 2017 Under investigailon 286 089 285 069
Interest paid to various suppliers - 2016 {/nder investigation 2 444 180 2 444 160
Interast paid o various suppliers - 2697 {nder investigation 1718792 1718792
Interast paid to various suppliers 2018 Under invastigation 1628 031 1628 031
fegal Cast (L} Swart case) - 2018 Under investigation 872243 872243
Intarast and panalfies paid to SARS - 2018 Under investigation 211 589 211 588
Imterest paid to various suppliers 2019 Under investigation 2204875 2204 B75
Imterest paid to various suppliers 2020 {nder investigation 3230317 3230317
Intarest paid fa various suppliers 2027 Under investination 2788278 -
17 538 732 14 742 455
2021 2020
R R
Recancifiation of iregular expenditure:
Opening balance 80 008 016 63 460 000
Corractian of priar perlod error " -
Restatad apening balance 80 Q06 016 65 460 Q04
Irreguiar expenditure current year 21 209 101 14 546 016
Expenditurs authorised i.Lo. Section 32 of MFMA - -
Irregtdar expenditure awaiting further action 101 215117 800056 016
Irraguiar expenditure can be summarised as follow,
Incident Disciplinary stens/criminzl proceedings
Expenditure canirary to SCM Processes 2010 Under investigation 3715210 amsag
Expenditure conirary to 8CM Precesses - 2012 inder investigation 2661945 2661845
Expenditure contrary to SCM Processes - 2017 {Under investigation 118745 1118 745
Praference point systern not used for bids batwesan R30 000 and
1
R200 000 {nder investigation 1935162 iessez
Tax Reference numbers not obtained for transactions hatween
1348375 1340978
R10 060 - R30 060 {nder investigation 4 s40 97
No daclaration of interest farms (MBD4) {Underinvestigation 55979 55979
Expenditure contrary fo SCM Procasses - 2018 {nder investigation 233100 233100
Grants used for operating purposes - 2016 {Inder investigation 3530704 3538704
Expenditure contrary to SCM Processes - 2018 Under investigation TATIT TAT1T77
Preference points incormectly calculated {nder investigation 68 000 &8 000
Acting longer than three months not approved by MEC Underinvestination 87 897 87 8ar
2019 Iregular Expanditure Ynder investigation 18341347 18 341 347
Expenditure was more than RZ 000 up to R30 000 and weas
procured without obtaining &t least three written price quotations 221780 221780
and the deviation was not approved by the CFO or fiis designate. Under investigation
Bid adiudication commitiee does not consist of at least four senior
managers of the municipality. Under investigation 51768 362 34 958 145
Expenditure totalled more than R2 000 and less than R200 500
and was ot awarded 1o the lowest price or the entity with the mast 354229 354 229
points. tUnder investigation
Provider did not provice MBD4 dectaration of inferest3 Under investigation 1084 542 1084 542
Expenditure contrary fo SCM Processes - 2020 Under investigation 3093079 3083078
Totai payments made exceeded the contract or quoted amount,
; : . . . 4400 4400
including approved extensions. {nder investigation
Expenditure contrary fo SCM Processeas - 2021 Under investigation 41389384 -
101 215 117 80006016
Recaverability of all ireqular expenditure will ba evalated by Coundil in terms of section 32 of MFMA. No steps have been taken at this
stage to recover any monles.
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANASEMENT ACT
Contributions to oraanised local
Cpering balance 3667 381 3189 675
Councll subseriptions 508 250 507 706
Amount paid - current year - .
Amaunt paid - previous years (7 208) -
Balance unpaid (included in ereditors) 4198 426 3897 381
2021 2020
R I3
Cpening balance 2670412 1 563 787
Current year audit fee 2971918 2815 Q07
External Audit - Auditor-General 2 748 670 2 681 006
Audit Committea 223 248 234 001
Amount paid - current year (300 000} 1334 243)

Amount paid - previaus year

Page 81




45,7

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Credit note {1386 116) {1474 138)
Balance unpaid {included in creditors} 3856 214 2 670 412
VAT - TMFMA 125 {1)(c]
VAT is payable an tha payment basis. Only ence payment is recejved fram the debtars is VAT paid over to SARS. All VAT returns have
heen submitted by the due date throughout the year. The net of VAT Input Payables and VAT Qutput Receivables are shown in Mote 17.
PAYE and UIF - IMEMA 125 (1)(c}]
Qpening halance 1728 185 1132 515
Current year payroll deductions 4 317 827 3946238
Amount paid - current year (1493 850) (3352 558)
Amount paid - previous year (1722 185) -
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 2an877 1728195
Pension and Medical Aid Deductions ~ [MFMA 125 {1}{c]
Qpening balance 247174t 1971224
Gorrection of prior pered arror - -
Restated opening balance 2471741 1816 247
Current yaar payroll deductions and Cauncil Cantributions 5781563 4 908 757
Amount paid - current year {3214 243) (2221737
Amount paid - previous year {2 694 568) {2 031 528)
Balance unpaid (in¢luded in crediters) 2344 392 2 471741
Councillor's amrear consumer accounts - [MFMA 124 ({)(b
The fallawing Cauncillars had arrear accounts for more than 90 days as at 30 June 2021:
Cutstanding Outstanding
more than 80 more than 90
days days
Dawid & M Rooi - -
Hendrik Steenkamp - -
Disclasures in terms of the Municinal
30 May 20038
Regulation 36(Z) - Details of deviations approved by the Accounting Officer in terms of Regulation 38(1){a) and {b):
30 June 7021
Amount Single Supplier Impossibie Impractical Emergency
July 186 825,80 47 041,30 133 784,50 - -
August 245 B57 27 4 887,50 210 869,77 - -
September 142 784,81 19986,78 140 785,83 - -
Octaber 48 859,18 43 858,18 - -
Novarnber 190 258,80 37 988,00 152 263,80 - -
Oecember 178 326,42 6278148 115 544,96 - -
January 84 720,00 84 720,00 - -
February 226 360,86 11 586,00 214 764,86 - -
March 114 622,46 114 622,48 - -
April 151 298,88 151 298,98 - -
May 182 262,65 182 262,65 - -
June 33 080,00 33 080,00 - -
1755958 166 301 1589 657 - -
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

30 Juyne 2020 Type of Dgviation
Ameunt Single Supplier * Impossible Impractical Emergency
July 451 042 - 451042 - -
August 367 661 20253 347 409 - -
September 564 328 - 584 326 - -
Getober 185 521 8818 178 705 - -
Navembear 177 397 - 177 357 - -
December 459 400 61469 97 931 - -
January 179 328 - 179326 - -
February 184 517 - 194 517 - -
Mareh 448 267 - 448 267 - -
Aprit 198 908 B 886 182 020 - -
May 160 059 - 180 039 - -
June 298 332 - 2498 332 - -
3384758 &7 423 3287 332 - -
2024 2020
R R

Material losses
Llectricity distrbution losses
Urits purchased {Kwh) 7 549 552 G 870 287
Units 105t during distribution (Kwh) 2 566703 1857 372
Percentage lost during distribution 34,00% 28,08%
Distribution loss {Rand Value) 4312062 3288385
The raasan for the increase in slectricity lassas [s due to electricity theft on pre-paid meters. Fines were Tssued for first ime offenders,
Water distribution losses
Units purchased {mi) 175227 188 148
Uniits last during distribution (m0) 24 235 14 823
Percentage lost during distibution 13,83% 7,84%
Narmal pipe bursts and field laakages are responsible for water 105585
COpening balance 334 037 271 528
Gurrent year payroll deductions 268 058 243 104
Amaunt paid - current year {102 7328) {120 588}
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 557 357 394 037
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The activities of the municipality expese itto a variety of financial risks, inciuding market risk (camprising fair vaiue interest rate risk, cash flow
imerest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and b uidity Fsk. The municipality's overal fisk management programme focuses orn the
unpredicial of financlal markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance.
(a} Foreign Exchange Currency Risk

The municipality doas nat engage in fareign currency transactions,
(b} Price Risk

The municipality is not expased to price risk.
{c) Interest Rate Risk

As the municipality has significant interest-bearing labilies, the entity's income and operating ¢ash flaws are substantially dependent on

changes in market interest rates.

The municipality analyses its potential exposure ta interest rate changes on 3 continuous hasis. Different scenarios are simulated which

indude refinancing, renewal of current positions, alternative financing and hedging. Based on these scenarios, the entity calouiates the

impact that a change in Interest rates will have on the surplusideficit for the year. These scenarios are only simulated far kabilties which

constitate the majority of interest bearing ltabilties.

The municipality did not hedge against any interest rate risks during the current year.

2021 2020
R R

The potential impact on the entity's surplus/{defiat) for the year due to changes in interest rates were as follow:

1% (2020: 1%) Increase in interest rates 43724 15 168

1% (2020; 1%) Decrease in interest rates (43724) {16 188)
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{dy Credit Risk

Credit risicis the risk thata counter party to @ financial or non-financial asset will fall o discharge an obligation and cause the Municipality
1g ineur financial loss.

Credit risk arises mainly of cash deposis, cash equivalents, ade and other receivables and unpaid conditional grants and subsidies.

Trade and other receivables ara gdisclosed net after provisions are made for Impairment and bad debts, Trade receivables comprise ofa
{arga number of ratepayers, dispersed across differant sectors and geographical areas Ongoing eredit evaluallons are um:o—.ama an
the financial condition of thase debtars. Credit fisk pertaining 1o rade and other receivables 1% considered to be moderate due the
diversified nature of receivables and immaterial nature of individugl batances. In tha case of consumer debtars the municipality
effectively has the right to tarminate services 1 cUStOmMErs fut in practice U is difficult to apply. In the case of debtars whose accounts
wecome In arears, Council endeavours to collect such aceaunts oy “lewying of penalty charges", "demand for paymen *rastriction of
services" and, as a last resor, "handed over tar collection”, whichever procedure is applicable In terms of Coundil's Credit Control and
Deht Collection Palicy.

Al rates and services are payable \within 30 days from fmvoice date. Refer to note 7 and B for all balances eutstanding lenger than 30
days. These balances represent afl debtors at year end which defaulted on their credit terms.

2021 2021 2020 2020
% R % R
Norrexchange Recgivables
Rates 98,88% A4 076 503 23,88% £2 848 941
Other Regelvables 112% 499 275 1,12% 493 275
T P e——
100,00% 44 575779 100,00% 43346216
Eychange Rageivables
Flectichty 12,54% 2980 827 13,13% 8512298
‘Water 38,91% 27 871704 38,86% 25 192 294
Waste Management 1644% 11 773827 16,18% 10 438 966
Waste Water Managemernt 9,24% & 516 434 4,03% 5854 B74
Other 22 88% 16 385 447 22,80% 14 779 545
e = e
100,00% 71627 840 100,00% 84 825977
Na receivables are pledged as security for financiai lisbilites.
Due to short ferm nature of trade and other receivables the carrying valye disclosed in noté 7 and 8 of the fnancial statements is an
approsimation of its fair value. Interest on overdue balances are included ata rate determined by cauncli where applicable-
The provisian for bad dabts could be aliocated between the different classes of receivables as follow:
2021 2021 2020 2020
% R Y R
Morvexchange Regeivablas
Rates 38,16% 42 477 870 39,90% 41631488
Other Recewables 0,00% - 0,00% -
Exchange Recalvables
Services 61,85% &8 870 900 80,10% 52 796958
e — o ———
100,00% 111 348 770 100,00% 104 488 457
e
The provision for bad debis could be aliscated petween the different categories of recelvabies as fallow
Exchange Mon-exchange
Receivables Receivables
2021
1 manth past due 1 624 252 710 118
24 months past due - 888 515
e ——
1624 252 1 598 633
2020
1 menth past due 708 059 708 058
2+ manths past dug 171 855 447 383
o ———
880 014 1 155 442

The entity only deposits cash with majer banks with high quality credit standing. No cash and cash equivalents were pledged as sacurity
for financial labiliies and no restrictians were placed on the use of any cash and cash equivalents for {he period under review. Aithough
the credit risk pertaining to cash and cash equivalents are cansidered to be low, {he maximum exposure are disclosed below.

The banks utfised by the municipality for curent and non-current investments are all fisted on the JSE (ABSA Bank Limited). The credit
quality of these institutions arg evaluated based on their required SENS releases as well as other media reparts. Based on all public
commurications, the financial sustainability is evaluated to be of high quality and the credit risk pertalning to these institutions are
considared to be Tow.
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Other Debtors are individually evaiuated annually at Balance Sheet date for impairment or discounting. A report on the various
catagories of debtors is drafted to substantiate such evaluation and subsequent impalment  discounting, where apalicable,

2021 2020
R R
Finarcial assets exposed to credlt risk at year end are as fallows:
Receivables fram exchange transactions 71627 940 64 825 477
Receivables fram hon-exchange transactions 44 575778 43345 218
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 698 904 2015 541
120802 823 110187 735
{e} Liquidity Risk
Prudent figuidity risk management includes maint g sufficient cash and the avallablility of funding through an adequaté amount of
committed credit facliies. Dus to the dynamic nature of the underlying business, the treasury maintaing flexibity n funding by
maintaining avaliabifity under credit lines.
The entity's risk to fiquidity is a result of the funds avaiiable to caver future commitments. The entity manages liquidity risk through an
ongoing review of future commitments and credit faciites.
The table below analyses the entity's finandial liablites into relevant maturity groupings nased on the remaining peried at the financial
year end to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, Balances due
within 42 months equal their carrying balances as the Impact of discounting is not significant.
1ess than1 Betwean 1 Between § Mare than 10
year and 5 years and 10 years years
2021
Long-term Liabifties 232333 150 000 - -
Trade and Other Payables B84 285676 - - -
54 518 009 150 000 - -
Less than 1 Between 1 Between § More than 13
year and 5 years and 10 years years
2020
l.ong-term Liabilitles 1088 077 382020 - -
Trade and Other Payahles 4383 526 - - -
44 149 804 382020 - -
2021 2020
R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS.
In accordance with GRARP104.45 the financial Fabilifes and assets of the municipality are classiied as follows:
inancial Assets Classification
Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Electricity Financizl Instruments at amortisad cost 8880 827 8428 749
Water Finangial Instruments at amartisad cost 27 871704 25182284
Waste Management Finandial Instruments at amortised cost 11773 827 10 486 966
Waste Water Management Finaneial Instruments at amertised cost 6616 434 5854 874
Other Arrears Financial Instruments at amortised cost 16 385 447 14 778 5458
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Balarces nstruments 2t amertised cost 3841813 1091 182
Cali Deposits nstruments at amortised cost T56 981 924 359
Total Financial Assets 76326 344 66 757 969
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Finaneial Instruments at amaortised cost:
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Elechricity § 980 827 8428 749
Receivables from Exchange Transactians Water 27 871704 25182294
Raceivables fram Exchange Transactions Waste hMianagemeant 11773 827 10 486 956
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Waste Water Managament 6616 434 5854 874
Receivables from Exchange Transactions Other Amrears 16 385 447 14779 545
Cash and Cash Equivalents Bank Balances 3941813 1091 182
Cash and Cash Equivalents Call Depasits 758 991 824 358
Total Financial Assets 76 326 844 66 757 969
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Long-tarm Liabilities
Capitalised Lease Liab

Trade and Other Payables

Trade Payables

Advance Payments

Contral, Clearing and Interface Accounts
Retantions
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Classification

Financial Instuments at amortisad cost

nstruments at amorfised cost
nstruments at amortised cast
nstruments at amortised cost
nstruments at amortised cost
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial instruments at amortised cost:
{ong-tesm Liabiliies

Trade and Gther Payables

Trade and Qther Payables

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and Dther Payahles

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Gapitalised Lease Liability

Trade Payables

Advance Payments

Control, Clearing and Interface Accourts
Retentians

In accordance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statutory Receivables of the municipality are classifiad as follows:

Taxes
VAT Raceivable
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Rates
Fines

Total Statutory Receivables {before provision)

Less: Provislon for Debt Impairment

Total Statutory Receivables {after provision)

Statutory Retatvablas ariges from the following tegislation:

Taxes _Value Added Tax Act (Mo 88 of 1991}
Rates - Municipal Properties Rates Act (No 6 of 2004)
Fines - Criminal Procedurs Act

Statutary receivabies are inttially measurad at {ransaction value, and subsequently at cost:

current {8 - 30 days}
31 -60 Days

&4 - 90 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

Reconciliation of Provision for Debt Impairment

Ralance at beginning of year
Contribution to provision

Balance at end of year

1 manth past dus
5+ manths past dug

1 rnonth past due
24 months past due

Interest Received from Statutory Receivables

Taxes
Recelvables from Nen-Exchange Transactions

interest is levied ata rat determined by the soundii on outstanding rates amounts.
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIFS

Coungll has net entered Into any private pubiic parmersiips during the financial year.
BRINCIPAL - AGENT ARRANGEMENTS

Principalin other Princi al-Agent Arrangements non-material

Kamiesberg Municipality is the Prindipal in arangaments with service providers who seli prepaid electricity on thelr benalf. Prapaid vendars

aarn commission on the valluz2 of @ach fransaction.
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326472 398 901
49507 543 34 778 682
1564 018 1218025
11 588 533 5674812
1625 582 53 338
o dmaesEE
54612148 42 924158
738 567 418871
44 076 503 42930 481
44 076 503 42 630 491
e e
44 815 064 43349362
(42 477 870) (41 691 499)
R A R
2337194 1657 863
2021 2020
[ R
1171245 768 426
710118 708 059
746 482 683033
41 478658 40767 972
| samees o ——
44076 503 42930451
41891499 32 507 936
786 374 9183 563
e
A7 47T 870 41691 439
41306 625 50108 635
_ AR
41306 625 50 108 635
710118 708 059
888 518 (8852 830)
s
1598 633 (7 944 571)
834425 3611308
—_ S
834 425 3611 308
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There ara no resaurces under the custadianship of tha agents, nar have they been recognised as such.

2021 2020

Agent in arrangament

The Municipality is the Agent in the Principak-Agent arrangement with the Provincial Department of Transpart, and coflects licencing fees an
Behalf of the Pravincial Department of Transpart. The municipality can retaln a parfion of the fees collected and the net amount is dus to the
Provingial Department, The amount retained is recorded as income from Agency Services in the Statement of Financial Performance. The
amounts due fo the Provincial Depariment at year end is included in the balances reported as Payables from Exchange Transactions in e
Statement of Financfal Posifon.

ality does not incur any expenses on behalf of the Provincial Department. No significant risks are noted 1o arisa fram the
arrangamant as the municipality merely collects manies on behalf of the deparment as part of its existing service offering at the traffic

department and municipal cashier cofiection points. Nao rescurces are held an behalf of the Provi

al Department (sther than the receipts).

The Municipality was paid 12% commission by the Provincial Departement of Transport for acting as an agent on its behalf during the
financiaj year.

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ality is currently engaged in Jitigation which could result in damagesicosts being awarded against Gouncil if claimants are
thelr actians, The following are the estimates:

Eureka v President of the RSA & Municipal Manaaer of Kammiesherg Municipall

Eurska ramoved the matter from the roll on 16 Nevember 2020 and it does not appear that they intend to proceed with any further liflgation
herein. Estimate financial expasure of R80 000,

Kammizsherg Municipalf

v PA Schreuder (Garies Maaistrates Court Case no: 18/2018)

Kamiesberg Municipality has lodged an appaal to the High Court of Sauth Afica, Northem Cape Division, against the court judgement on 01
Aprit 2021, Cantingent financial exposure of R150 000,

'estern Cape High Court — Casea na; 12270/18):

Action for recovery of sutstanding municipal rates and levies with financial expasura of R100 000,

RELATED PARTIES

Key Management and Counciliors receive and pay for servicas an the same tenns and conditions as other ratepayers /residents.

Related Party Transactions
Provision for

Outstanding Debt
Rates Service Charges Other Interest Balance Impairment
Year ended 30 June 2021
Counelllors
Mervin J Closte 7 530 11670 - 236 5966 2422
Susarah Nere 418 6 644 - - 554 42
teanard E Petersen 1255 2078 - - &7 8
Dawid & M Rooi 8032 £93¢ - 1538 20 498 40
Hendrik Steenkamp 418 3030 - 7 213 1t
iarietjfe Hanekom 238 - - 32 192 46
17 943 30414 - 1813 27 450 2 568
Municipal Manager and Section 57 Employees
Rufus C Baukes TE14 7800 - - 1463
7614 7 80Q - - 14463 -

Pravision for

Outstanding Debt
Rates Service Charges Other interest Balance [mpairment
Year ended 30 Junea 2020
Councillers
Mervin J Cloets 7179 13 809 - 1 1187 81
Susarah Nere 309 8334 - - 288 19
Charlton ¢ Kordom 1188 2293 - - 212 12
Leanard E Patersen 7857 & 398 - 1132 5 488 14 686
Dawid & M Roat - - - - {536) -
Hendrik Steenkamp 275 - - 21 296 296
16 706 28835 - 1154 16 844 15084
Muricipal Manager and Section 57 Employees
Rufus C Beukas 7258 5184 - - 2132 495
Rasa Cloets - . _
7258 5124 - - 2132 495
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The rates, service charges and other charges are in accordance with approved tariffs that were advertised to the public. No bad debt
expanses have been recognised in respact of amaunts owed by related parties,

Helated party refationshi

Coungllors and management comprises of those persans respansibia for planming, directing and contralling the activities of the Municipality.

Related Party _oans

Since 1 July 2004 Toans to councillors and senior management employees are nat permitted.
Compensation of key manzgement personnel
The compensation of kay management persannel is set aut in note 27 to the Annual Financlal Statements.

Current Employee Benefits

The Municipality has the following current emplayee benefit abligations and mage ather non-Employes Refated Cost payments towards
senior management an 30 Juna 2027;

| and
Staff [ eave Staff Bonus 434» an
Obfigations  Obligations Subsistence
Name Pesition 3 naid
Rufus C Beukes Muricipal Manager 103 085 - 72445
Tumelo E Diphokaje Chief Financial Officar 65 850 - 10 950
GW Von Mollenderf Senior Manager; Corporate Services 27607 - 21204
Heinrich T Clogte Senior Manager: Technical Services 4913 - 18745
201 566 - 123 344
The Municipality has the fallowing current emplayee banefit obligations and made other non-Employee Related Cost payments towards
senior managameant on 30 June 2020:
Traval and
e Staff L eave Staff Sonus .
it} . e
Nama Pesitian Otligations Obligations mcww.mn%:om
Rufus C Betlkes Muricipal Manager 75742 - 136 728
Tumelo E Diphokaie Chief Financial Officer 49 499 - 70235
GW Von Mollenderf Acting Corporate Manager - - 32247
125241 - 239 211
FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY
The extremely high cost assacisted with the Delivery of Basic Services and Infrastructure needs to communities due to the vast distances
between several setfiements coupled with the socio-ecanomic profile (high unemployment rate) of Kemlesberg communtties rasulted in a
serfous risk for Kamiesberg Municipality's going concemn.
Unlass sustainable joh creation is achieved, Kamizsberg Municipality will not be able to function as a going concern without Government
Grants and Subsidies.
The average creditars payment period fs 528 days (2019: 398 days).
The municip Is experiencing difficultly ta settle its current iabilities as its net current assat pasition s insufficient. The current lizbiliies
exceads the current assets with R40 483 938 (2019 R31 050 384).
The municipality has budgeated for surpluses of R13 055 435 for 2020/2021, RS 733 222 for 2021/2022 and R 13 738 382 for the 2022/2023
financial years, The municipality has also budgetad for cash inflows of R 4 880 115 for 2020/2021, R 3 617 025 for 2021/202Z and R 2 797
484 for the 2022/2023 financial years.
The average debtor-callection period after impairment is 48 days (2019: 48 days), while debtors impaimment provisian as a percentage of
accounts receivable is 7% (2019: 97%).
In spite of aforementionad, management has prepared the Annual Financial Statements on the Going Concern Basis,
GOVIDAS « Background
The coronavirus autbreak has been international news since December 2018, hut the South African National Institute far Communicable
Diseases only cenfirmed the first posfive case of COVID-18 in South Africa an 5 March 2020. On the 23rd of Margh 2020 President Cyril
Ramaphasa announced the natienwide lackdown. On 30 March 2020
the Minister of Finance issued a conditional Exernption Notice in terms of section 177{1)(b) of the Muricipal Finance
Managament Act, 2003 (Act Ng. 58 of 2003} (MFMA), In trder ta fachitate and erable the performance of legislative
respansibibitas by munisipakities and municipal entities during the national state of disaster.
£0VID-19 - Impact on Municipalit
Due to the national state of disaster, various regulatery requirements were institited In order 1o ensure that the impact of the spread of the
virus is imited. The impact has been devastating to the most vulnerable in aur community. As a rasults of the robust financial maodsl applied
by the municipality however, the everall going concern and financial pasition remains relatively unchanged due to continued suppart by those
marmbers of the community wha can afford to do sc.
COVID-18 - Response Expenditure
Tha summary below indicatas the total Govid-19 response expenditure for the period ending 30 June 2021.
2021 2020
R R

Type of expenditure Nature of exmenditure Supolier
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Face masks inventery consumed Smart Art - 12 908
Hand sanitizer Inventary consumed Mjangus Canstruction 95 880 67 250
(arong sneeze SCreens Inventery consumed Edds Logistiss - 14 250
Carona gate Invertory consumed KHK Konstruksie - 56 000
Masks, gloves and hand sanitizer Inventory consumed Edds Logistics - 48 450
Masks, gloves and hand sanitizer Inventary consumed NK Creative Sollutions 53 550 49 300
Coronz sneeze screens and sanitary wipes Inventory consumed Edds Logstics 40 500 jclaRalelo]
Face Masks, Sanitary Wipes Inventory consunted Blue Petrcleumn 15 330 -
205 410 275159
The Covid-19 response axpenditura is fundad from the following sources:
Own Revenue - 240159
Grant Funding 205410 39 000
205 410 279159

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

Within the municipal space, the effects of COVID-19 is Tkely to he a curent pariod event which will require ongoing evaluation to determine
the extent to which developments after tha reparting date, shauld be recognised in the current reparting peried. Councll has approved our
revised budget for 2020/21 which includes varous concessians in erder to further mifigate the economic Tmpact of the virus an our
communities.

No further events which may have financial implications for the municipality and warrants disclasure Tn the financial statements occurred after
to 30 June 2021.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF BROAD-BASEDR BALCK ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT ACT

Information on compliance with the B-BBEE Act is included in the annual report under the section titled B-BBEE Compliance Performance
Informatian.
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APPENDIX A

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

EXTERMNAL LOANS Rate Loan Balance at Correction Received Redgemead Balance at
Number 30 June 2020 of Error during the written off 30 June 2021
period during the
period

LEASE LIABILITY

Nashta 14,00% Variaus 387 823 - (186 131) 181792
Nashua Mabile 10,00% Various 10 977 - (7 321} 3658
Bidvest 10,00% Various )] 809 697 {678 674) 131 023
Total Lease Liabilities 398 600 809 697 (882 126) 326 471
TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 388 900 808 687 (882 126) 326 AT1

Page 96




APPENDIX B

KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FEOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2020 202¢ 2020 2021 2021 2021
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Ircome Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)
R R R R R R
Governance and Administration
35 000 (7 368 064) (7320 064)] Exacutive and council - (7 040 768) (7 040 768)
55945 653 | (54 947 808) 997 844 | Finance and administration 48030230 | (A8 982 445) {952 215)
- - - | Internal audit - - -
Community and Public Safety
1424 350 (26 248) 1398 103 | Community and social senvices 1260882 - 1260 882
- - ~| Sport and recreation 2017 - 2017
Econamic and Environmantal
Services
825 501 (2112 423) (1 286 922)] Planning and development 1125 B50 (2 082 759) (956 209)
8001 (3 941 843) (3933 842)| Road transport 12295 (5 043 897) (5 031 802)
- - - | Emvironmental protection - - -
Trading Services
8 340931 (13 285 477) (4 954 547); Energy sources 11205936 | (14 442371) (3 145 435)
7 996 253 (4123 027) 3673226 water management 18127 875 {3810 510) 14 317 385
1784 974 (7495 938) 939 036 | Waste water managemeant 1878 751 (676 768) 1201 985
1941 162§ (1020t 988) (8 250 826)] Waste management 1828 411 (7 194 947) (5 366 537)
- {103 383) {103 3a3)|Other - {13 200) {13 200)
7833058251 (969182003 (18 810 375)| Sub Total 83 562 246 | (B3 287 663) (5 725 416}
- - -1 Less Inier-Departmental Charges - - -
78305 525 | (96918200} (18 610 375)] Total 83 562 246 | (89 287 683) (5 725 416)
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KAMIESBERG MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATIONS

2020 2020 2020 2021 2024 2021
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus?
Incame Expenditure {Deflclt) income Expendiwra (Deticlt)

i3 R R R R R
EXECUTIVE coUNCIL
39 000 {3392 544) (3253644)| Municlpal Manager - (2840 707) (2 B40 707,
- (4 075 420} (4075 420y  Mayor and Councit - {4 200 061) (4 200 081)
FINANGE AND ADMMNISTRATION
49 528356 | (45 536 521)) 3591836 | Financa 45 Q4B 866 | (35194 020)| 10655546
7843847 {8 037 536); (71193688)| Adminiszation 3441256 (13788428)| (10347 189)
- - -| Cammonage - - -
COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES
- - -| Cemeteries - - -
500 - 500 Lbraries 190 - 180
SPORT AND RECREATION
- - -| Sperigrounds and Sommunky Facih - - -
- - -| Caravan Park 2017 - 2017
WASTE MANAGEMENT
1941192 | {10201 988} (8250 828)| Refuse and Sanitation 1828 411 (7194 947} (5366 537
WATER
7 995 253 (4123 027) AB873225 ( Water 18 127 878 {3810 510} 14 317 365
ELECTRICITY
2830831 | (13295477 (4 954 547)| Electriclty 11285938 | {14 442 371y (3 146 435)
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
825 5m (2 2135 803} {1380303)] Lotal Ecomomic Devalapment 1125850 {2 095 953) (970 109y
TECHHNICAL AND ROADS
53 (3 941 843} {3830 542)] Streets 12285 {5 043 887) (5 031 B802);
WASTE WATER MANAGEMENT
1784874 (785 338) 989035 | Sewerage 1 878 751 (G676 766} 1201985
7305825 ] (95 936200) (18 8102375} Sub Tatal 83 562246 | (99 287 663} (5 725 416)
- - - | Less inter-Departmental Charges - - -
78305825 | (96 916200)] (185 610375)| Total B3 562248 | (89207 663) {3 725 418}
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APPENDIX D
KAMIESBERG MUNICIFALTY
DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 56 OF 2003

L rant Description Balance Cortectlon Restated Contributions Interest Repaid Operating Capital Balance Unspent Unpaid
30 June 2020 of Error Balance during the year  en Investments to Expenditure Expenditure 30 June 2021 30 June 2021 30 June 2021
20 June 2020 Natienal during the year during the year {Creditor} (Debtor)

Reyanug Transterrad Transterred
ta Revenue 1o Revenue

Equitable Share - - - 25 185000 - - (25 185 000) - - - -
Finarce Management Giant - - - 3 (0% 000 - - (3 000 009) - - - -
hunlcipal Irfrastructurs Grant 192 589 - 482 564 13 442000 - {192 561} - (8355 702} 4086 297 4 086 297 -
irtegratad Nadanal Siectificaton Grant - - - - - - - - - - -
Mepartent Walar Adfairs and Enwitonment 5024 591 - 5024 B4 12 000 004 - (3 010 008} - {13371 783) 542823 842923 -

lcovig-18 - Disaster reflaf - - - 1§00 009 - - - {1 80D ORd) - - -

Tetal National Govermment Grants 5217252 5217252 35 427 000 {3 202 566) (28 185000} (24 527 466} 4725230 4728220 -

provingial Gaverpment Grants

=xpanded Publie Werks Programma 250 430 - 250 430 4 000 000 - {250 430] {1000 000) - - -

Librany 847 375 - £47 376 £13 000 - - (1260 379) - 4 1)

Projact Nalz 20 180 - 620 180 - - - - £20 180 520 180 -
Neparment FInance, Economic Davelopmant &

[Toursm 100040 - 100 000 - - - - - 106000 100 600 -
Nanthern Cape TouRsm Authority 1027 - 1427 - - - - - 1027 1027 -
Depattmant Sodal Services 482 - 432 - - - - - 482 ABZ -
Dopartment Sport, Arts and Suiture §252 - 62682 - - - - &2 6262 -
rought Refiet - - - -

Total Provincial Government Grants 1825758 4813000 TR7T 982 -

istrict Munlcipali

Narmakwa DM 198 631 - 198 §¥1 198631 -
rotal District Munlcipality Grants 188 §31 198 831 -

Ty
[Total Grants 7 047 840 5655803 -

|~ 5550803 e
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KAMIESBERG - Recancillaton of Table A1 Budget Summary

Deseription 202021 2019120
OrigheiBudget]  Bugger | Fwdl | ¢ et Unawtherised Varanee  Actil ONfgome | Adusl Oiteome 35| Reparted Expenditure Balanos tohe | Restated Atidnad
Adjustments | sdustmens | Ouloome expendiets ws%ofFinal | %ofOriginal | wnewthodoed  |awhorisedlntemns)  recovessé Outvame
R thouzands Mo hFMAS29} hudget Budgat Budget expendiure of section 32 of
MFHA
T F] 3 4 O 3 7 3 3 1 £t 2
Prepety sl 1785 - 11788 570 5087 e 519
Senca chares 18482 - 18452 1812 230 5754 1384
lcdtman e 198 - 19 £ 16 9% S
Transfort retogizat- cpartanal - - ¢ 4 it HOMR )
Cther cun ravanua wee 5% EIES o8 55 ez
Total capital tancfers and - - - - - 0.6 =
Empiayea e - z - o - T -
Rermmaration of caucelrs st ES F2ES 3425 1o.7% - - P
Depreciakion & asset mpazmss 2563 - 260 2622 wm - - 260
Financa chames a543 - 843 scsa EEN - - w40
Materiol 3 bulk puschases 12985 - 855 2855 S - 21850
Translers ord gronts ) {19500} 3 17ar? - Eetn - - 1§06
Qther experdiera 1083 - _ 1082 3083 - - - 2593
Toral Expentiture 0481 [l 9202 8115 1% 85,.9% - - 454
SurplusiDefichy - - = - 0% 0% -
Tranglers reecqniced- captal - - - - oon O -
s~ coptel 5 cornbted aazot 19534 - 1953 2445 RCEE] 1% 15584 -
surplus/(Deficlq ater capttatransfers & contibutions - - - - - . . -
Shars of suplus/ jd=fen ofassccial - - - - - 0 £ -
SurplasiDafclt for the year - - - - - . i -
Caphal expandiine A fonds sources
Caphal oxpondture
Trarfars racaqrized - zasial
Puslic eerénbutions & daratiens REECY tem 21334 - 213 [ L) -
Baroxing - - - - - e 4R -
Ity genaratad ks - - - - - OV son -
ﬁ.’ﬁu saurces of caphal funds - - - - - P 200 -
R
N cash rom {usee] cparaling
Nl cash fram (useq) mvestr 708 E] 18568 e [1460! Tizim 15385 14505
Hek cagh rom juseel Ainanzing REET - REL=N) {2524 1030 1592% 153,25 39
Cushicash equalents 2t the yoar end 3% - 3833 = 380 AT 5% 55
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Miation of Tabie A2 Budgeted Financlal Performance (ravenys and sxpenditiure by standard

Dasesiption 2020121 2018120
Orighhal Budget)  Budget Final Acunf Unactharizod | Vafancaof |ActialOwcoma| Aevwal utcome]  Repwiod  Exponditure | Babncatobs | Restwed
Adjusiments | adjuztments © Obfcsme | expendtur | Acwd Qutcoma| os%afFinel |33 %afOrigiel| uhmhorises  aummerlsvdin | racavared Aurlicd
(R t0usind [FLoaFMAset|  budger agalnat Busigot Budgat expanditure  fosma of section; Cutenme
Adjustmonts T2afMFUA |
Budget
1 ] E] T E [ 3 3 F] i1 ] i}
|Pevamue: Stomdard
Gavprmance and sdministmtion 52507 a5n 52036 - 9% 5438
Ervnstue anc couel - - - - aoy| E
Feimtio md asmmisiisien R 45 Els - aunl LD
ol audn - - - - s, -
Cammilty end publl ety 10 - [t} - T 144
Communey g1 sk sansoes H - H - 2 14
Spet ondreorranzn 3 - & - i -
Pl satery - - - . 005 _
Houtay - - - - LI -
Haztn - - - - -
Eonomie and emimamental sevkies 1018 - Tam - a4
Plannlng ar devataprant a0 - forg - 85
Raad wmvpert 8 - 3 - L]
Stitnmortz pretacton - - - - -
Trding services aiE - st - WL
Ebetresy 1052 - ALEEH - Bt
Vaner 15 181 - 17 161 - 795
laste vapn managament 2% - 21% - 1785
Wask tatagamant 2308 ¢ - 2368 - 194
ey - - - - - -
[Totalz, It 36657 Asm B 494 B 563 - 78 300
(Evpanaiye - Standard
Gavernance and adminkstatian (252 2002 56023 - - 4,85 - - - L
Erecvmes and counal - T3 Toul - - 0% - - - 7368
Pz ond aaminetrston @) 557 EEH - - 0 - - - Sead
wntomal ekt - - - - - 00 - - - -
Gammualiy ond pablis solely - - - - - 0| - - - %
Demrrmay md soul soruses - - - - - 0w - - - *
Spert and sesreancn - - - - - [0 - - - -
Fuklz safaty - - - - - 49%) - - - -
Hauzng - - - - - 0% - - - -
Fastih - - - - - 005 - - - -
Eennomlc and anvirenmenis! servieer oy LR Tz - - aok) - - - 8054
Flerming and dovokopmana 2043 FE: - - 0| - - - 2142
Fadvanspart T 504 - - %) - - - EL
Enidrenment pretactan - - - - - - e - . - -
Trading servikos B 1200 ss0 - - %) - - -
ety 94 1) ez - - L - - -
Viater 575 ) 1535 - - 20 - - -
Warste usler Ignagarrnt F:d - s - - 005 - - -
Wesx: menagamens 547 cisoy; $747 - - 00| - - -
Camer 6 - b33 - -1 g - = -
Tofal Expsndhurs - Standasd 73831 [ZE)| T = =1 [T - = -
SurpfiiDofieit far the yoac 1243 GUET T fs s - -1 10%) - - -1
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KAMIESBERG - Reconciliation of Table A3 Budgeted Financial Performance {r and expenditure by icipal vate)
Vote D 2020121 2019720
Original Budgat Budget Final Actual Uneutherised | Varlanceof | Actual Dutcome | Actual Qutcama | Reported Expenditre Balanestobe Restated
Adjustments ! adjustments QOutcome expenditure ] Actual Qutcame ! 2% of Final | &5 % of Original | upautherised authorised in recovered Audited
R thausand {i-te. MFAAA $28) ; budget against Budget Budget expenditure  terma of section Outcome
Ad]ustments T aof MFMA
Budget !
1 2 : 3 4 5 [3 7 ] E] 0 Rkl 12
Revende by Vate
Vote 1 - ERECUTIVE COUNCIL - - - - 44%: »
Vola 2 - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 53507 4528 58038 8745 3,0%: a7ar2
Vota 3 - COMMUNITY £ND SOCIAL SERVICES 2 - 2 LT 2 0% 1
Vote 4 - SPORT AND RECREATION 8 - 8 2 ”. EERRRS & 0.0%, -
Vate 5 - WASTE MANAGEMENT 2308 - 2308 480 - 1941
Vatz 6 - WATER 7 181 - 7181 @57 R 783
Veta 7 - ELECTRICTY 0532 - 10532 {754) | 834
Vote 8- ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DEVELORMENT 1060 - 1000 {128) - 826
Voled - TECHNICAL AND ROADS 9 - q i E 5
Vote 10- WASTE WATER MAMAGEMENT 2138 = 2136 a7 - 1785
Total Revenue by Vate 88862 45289 91184 7628 0,0% 76306
Expenditure by Vote ta ba appropriated
Vate 1 - EXECUTIVE COUNCE 735 - T35 7041 - - 0,0% 04,9%| - - - 738
Vola 2 - FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 2455 82 25657 48382 233 - 1.0%] 0,8%; - - - a4
Vole 3 - COMMURITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES - - - - - - 0,09%l 0,0%] - - - -
Viata 4 - SPORT AND RECREATION - - - - - - 0% 0,0% - - - -
Vote 3 - WASTE MANAGEMENT 58&7 {150) 577 7188 1478 - 0,0% 0,0%| - - - 10202
Vot= § - WATER 537 (7504 4523 381 - - 60% 0.0%| - - - 4123
Vo 7- ELECTRICITY 18412 {1100} /M2 14442 - - 0,0%| Q0% - - - 13295
Vate & - ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL DEVELGPMENT 2238 (216): 2043 209 33 0,0%|
Vote & - TECHMICAL AND ROADS TS {100y 7471 5044 - - 0.0%|
Vate 10 - WASTE WATER MANAGEMENT 08 - 208 Lzrs 487 0,0%]
Exemple 41 -Votel1 - — - - - - 0.0%]
Total Expenditure by Vote 72828 {18541 Ha 89788 25374 - 0.6%:
SurplusiDeficit} for the year 13aT7 6483 | 13930 (s s T - 0%
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HABIESBERS . Rasoacillation of Tabs A3 Sudpeted Capital Bpenditiss by vets, standard clasaficatien and fundlsgy

Vole Beaeriion 2200 2020721
Qegiral Budge | TartBugret it Al Unpuorisad Varlaner Reponed Expendume | flined fabe | Fashaled
Adisinerts | afjimants  Qureamn | spandeurs o't otfiml | sstholOghnal| ommibonay  aodandln @ mconnd | Auided
Ritiansaad e MPngY ] budger Budgen udgar expetidihar  tenma o axcfian! Butceme
Ty
3 ) H ) % 7 7 3 i D) £ [
ey
e
ITRSE £OUNCD - - - - - - kol o - - - -
i 2 FGNCE KD ADLIPASTRATICH - - - - - - Pi 2] - - - -
zte 3+ CRAMUNETY AND SOCIL SERVICE] - - - - - - ™ s . - - -
Vx4 EPCRE MO RESREATION - - - - - - LY L - - - -
ok - WATTE MANAGZZNT - - - - - - o s - - - -
Voot wisres - - - - - - ol I - - - -
Vo T-BLECTRETY - - “ - - - o] ™ - - - .
Wk - ECONOWOC AND SOEAL SEVEL OO - - - - - - LY 4] - - - -
i B TECHHESR, WID RN - - B - - - s ] - - - -
el 10-UINSTE - - - - - - s ' - - - -
{EmptadmiThyear senture B = - - - =T T ] = T = -
ooy ’
Aiate - EXZCUTRE COUNCE, - - - i - - | E - - - -
- - - - - - n = - - - -
- - - - - - o ™y - - - -
¥alo £~ SPORT A219 AECREATICH - - - - - - Ti sl - - - -
Yiath 3~ VIATTE NAKACERENT - - - - - - k2 ol - - - -
Vst b WATER s o [T - - - By e, - - - -
e 7. 6L ECTRRTY - - - 1587 - - o oL - - - -
Wt @ - ECONTGMIC AHD S301L DESE= O - - - - - - [t oAl - B - -
a0« TESHHKGHL A0 ROADS - - - - - - o T - - _ -
f5aty - 25 - - - [x] [ - - - -
) T ] T p - [ o) = - - -
bt D EF] Tan - < e 0%, = = - =

- - - - . - 74 - - - -
- - - - - - ' - - - .
- - - - - - ) - - - -
Camma it 2o pabe sahy - - - - - - ol - - - -
Communty snd ol aenses - - - - - - e - - - -
St andracrtyn - - - - - - P - - - -
Putls ety - - - - - - w3 - - - -
Hazey - - - - - - o - - - -
Hear - - - - - - w - - - -
Ecamamie and auenchis) sorcas - - - - - - Iy - - - -
Plrelngand dnuiapetrt - - - - - - I - - - -
Reasrorepen - - - - - - w - - - -
Emmuncoentt prlectan - - - - - - s - - - -
Tadng skt s 13m0 Ha - - - i - - - -
Decrary - - - - - - ™ - - - -
Wear azm foan o - - - 14, - - - -
Voo uater=spaganent - - - - - - 2t - - - -
Bezemansgeme 155 - w7 - - - i - - - -
Caer - - - - - - i - - - -
5334 tum e - - - ol - - - -

st
Wt Gausenord 1934 15 s - X - £ = -
Pt Goucnmard - - - - g - P - -
Dbyl - - - - - - i + <z -
[ . - - - - - o) - - -
Teamters recognised - apitd Wik T EE = - - 2 - - -
Publlc sentributisns 3 donassua - - - - - - 0 < = -
Barruming - - - - i - i - -
Irtemally saeribed tunds. - - - - - - 74 - -
[tarat Capnsl Fundi g 1ap P - = - e b -
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KAMIESBERG ~ ifiation of Table A7 Budgeted Gash Flaws
Doscipion 202024
TrghalBudga] | Pudge Fon | At | Vedznco
| Adjpstmants  adjustmests. Quteome
Ribousand e hudger | , e
| | T
ASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTNTTES | |
Recelptzs _
Praparty rea. pzanaltizs and calleghion chargss B3 - 47 2
W - 46%
348 - 231 !
o7 1528 2438 i
Tnsa | - o 5!
fniarest 151 _ - 522 |
Drvdendts - - - - _
Faynents | ! |
‘Sugplirs and amplayees {81648} - 430 )] |
7% - 1150 P
Trenshers ang Srarts -] - - |
NET CASH FROMIUSED) OPERATING ACTRITIES sraas 15 1 (o4 sg_,_ :...h...i_
CASH FLOWS FROM IRVESTNG ACTRTIES _ _ i 7
Recolpts | 7 P _
Fracasds on tupesal ol RS - _ o !
) ot bl - -

4 ather Tar-cunEt resstetils.
vz in nan-gUnE imvestments

NET CASH FRAMUSED} INVESTING ACTIITIES

CASH FLIWS FROT EINANCING AGTIVITIES
Rectipls

Short taem taes

Barrauing leag lermiresnarang

fnctaczs {acresse] h GIUMST SIPESIS
Payments

Qepayment of barreuang

NET CASH FROMIUSED) FHANCING ACTVITIES

- amt,_ |

- CEUIC

At Qtteume Ac Otteomel
|25 arFieal |vs % af ariginal

Badget

1078%

HOWG

n.%.‘u

LR
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2018120

1203
248
073
g3
18474
8313

{40 525y
265

14805




KAMIESBERS - Recenciliation of Table A4 Budgeted Financial Perfarmancs (ravenua and axpenditure)

Oaeription 2020024 2018120
riginal Budgal ™ Badper Finel Achial Unathodsed | varkines ch Hoported Expondtum | Balancatobe | Resmtec
Adjustronts | sdjusments Outeon expatidliure %ol Fina] | astorOrginal | unsothorlsed  ewthorealt | sscoversd Audtac
R thousznd dEn P22 | Tadget Budget Budger axpenaltere  temna of section | Quicoma
1201 MFYAL
T 2z kY ] 5 G 7 2
ifrvanye By Soures B
Prepany g 178 - 78 - 1%
SenACa tharges « GECIAETY riveni 1aHE - 1w - VT
St dhorges - e resenun 45 - 4583 - 138
Servict chorgos » senllakon @nve [EN - 181 - 1441
et eharges - S0 sewrn [ - 1845 - 133
Pt of facdibes and eqeement i3 2 - 29
Iese st aamed - meme] Iaeegrarmg Tl - 181 - 125
Imerust aimed - putstendng et 454 - EL - 4510
Diéshancts ez - 200 0N - -
Fnes. peaites angrarets z - 2 - 3
Lcnrens and pamts 2 - 2 - [
Agency sreces - - - - ]
Franglers and aubvdes pery - 05 - 217
Citer rvena [ET] 152 3470 - 2350
Gaing am hgpeyg of POE - - - 30|
Tom] Rawenize (excluding Saplial tansters and GEE] a5 T w43 = iz
esstrloatians)
JExpongitn . -
Erployee taled ccsts EX BES B 045 - - s
Rastlsiorann of conclies EE - e 26z - - 2
Dt mpmont 564 - LU =] - - 15430
Tarmecuion & a6zt mprent EES - 1233 = - - HE
Finenco hamea 1485 - o i) - - 45
Blcpurehases BE 11050y e 12638 - - 1% )
Other matencis EE] & A0 273 - - 280t
CAPTIN S 10 - Tom 03 - - 253
Tragmand grares - - - - - ~
Olhar eperdnue 7R AN s 413 - - s
| temen dopaca of PRE = = - = - - -
7ot Expendtiure ) T 6341 REC] EEEAT) - - R
[Surblualaficy w012 5135 m - niaen,
Srmiglons toamsed - @t 1553 - 83538 - -
Contizathes oeegnleed - copagd - - - - -
Conmresaedt mets. — - - - -
. (L5 518 8788 - 1567
Tavlian - - - _ _
[SurpfusATienzit} after toatian ELv3 5163 18.ms - [esE)
MiTbudgtts bominores - - - _ -
ISurpluaiDeflch] armriagable o unlaipatty R T8 970 - EE]
Shye of shrpbes idfial) ol vecaze - - - - -
{SurplualTaflch) for theyesr 1330 £183 13705 - [21 56T}
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